
District Board of Trustees

                                                                      1



SCF Mission Statement 

State College of Florida, Manatee-Sarasota guided 

by measurable standards of institutional excellence,

provides engaging and accessible learning

environments that result in student success and 

community prosperity. 

                                                                      2



 AGENDA 

The District Board of Trustees  

State College of Florida, Manatee - Sarasota 

Regular Meeting  

  Library & Learning Center:   SCF Bradenton 

AND  Virtual Meeting via TEAMs 

February 22, 2022    5:30 pm 

1. Meeting Call to Order –  Ms. Knight

2. Invocation  and  Pledge of Allegiance

3. Public Comment  -  Board Chair

4. President’s  Report -  Dr. Probstfeld

5. Approval of Non-Financial Consent Agenda Items (“Consent Agenda A”)

Exhibit A: Minutes of January 25, 2022  BOT Meeting  -   Page 5 

Exhibit B: Minutes of January 25, 2022 TSI Advisory Quarterly Meeting  -  Page 8 

Exhibit C: CDR: Curriculum Revision   -   Page 10 

Exhibit D: Amended Spring 2022 Lifelong Learning & Workforce Development Schedule  -  Page 13 

Exhibit E: HR Personnel Actions Report  January  2022     -   Page 19 

Exhibit F: Grant No. 22-01 Rapid Credentialing Expansion to include CDL Training  -   Page 20 

Exhibit G: SCFCS / SCF  Dual Enrollment Agreement  -   Page 22 

Exhibit H: SCFCS Bradenton  Annual School Improvement Plan  -  Page 39 

Exhibit I: SCFCS Venice  Annual School Improvement Plan  -  Page 55 

6. Approval of Financial Consent Agenda Items (“Consent Agenda B”)

Exhibit J: Change Order Batting Cages   -   Page 64 

Exhibit K: Monthly Financial Report  December 2021   -  Page 65 

Exhibit L: Budget Amendment  FY 2021-22 December 2021   #21-23   -  Page 70 

Exhibit M: SCFCS Financial Report(s) December 2021   -  Page 73 

Exhibit N: Acceptance of Gifts and Grants December  2021   -  Page 75 

Exhibit O: Property Disposals    -  Page  76 

7. Presentations:

• Fund Balance – Julie Jakway

• Projects  -  Chris Wellman



Page 2 of 2 

8. Facilities

Construction Projects  &  Updates  -  Chris Wellman

Exhibit P:    Batting Cage Roof Covers, Contract Approval   -   Page 77

Exhibit Q:     Restroom Facility, Bradenton Sports Area, Contract Approval   -   Page 78

Exhibit R:    Venice Collegiate School Modular Relocation, Contract Approval   -   Page 79

Exhibit S:     Fire Sprinkler & Stage Clouds, Neel Auditorium, Contract Approval   -   Page 80

9. Old Business

10. New Business

11. Board Comments/Updates & Adjournment



MINUTES 
THE DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES -- STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA, MANATEE – SARASOTA 
REGULAR MEETING 

Date: January 25, 2022,  5:30 p.m.  Location: SCF Bradenton / TEAMs 

Proceedings: 
The District Board of Trustees of State College of Florida, Manatee – Sarasota held a Regular 
Meeting on January 25, 2022, at SCF Bradenton  and virtually via TEAMs.

Board Members Present:  Tracy Knight, Jaymie Carter,  Taylor Collins, Dominic DiMaio, Michael 
Fuller, Mark Goodson, and Rod Thomson.      

Administrators Present: President Carol Probstfeld, Vice Presidents Todd Fritch,  Julie Jakway  and 
Brittany Nielsen, Acting Vice President Ryan Hale, and General Counsel Steve Prouty.    

1. Meeting Call to Order -  Ms. Knight
Ms. Knight called the meeting to order at 5:30 pm.

2. Invocation and Pledge of Alliance
Ms. Nielsen delivered the invocation and led the pledge.

3. Public Comment
None

4. President’s Report
Dr. Probstfeld provided the Board with her monthly report along with her midterm 2021-22 goals
report,  the SCF 2021 Annual Report and the SCF 2021 Fast Facts.   Dr. Probstfeld highlighted the
$900,000. Workforce Award SCF received from the Governor for the expansion of the CDL training
in partnership with  FleetForce.  Additionally,  Dr. Probstfeld shared,  another $300,000 was
awarded to SCF’s workforce development Open Door Grant that the board approved in December
for $450,000 to be used for SCF’s Coding Academy. Ms. Knight praised the work SCF is doing with
FleetForce, a nationally recognized company.

5. Meet the Mission:  SCF Foundation  -   Cassandra Holmes & Dorothy Korszen
Ms. Holmes introduced SCF Music Student Nathan Reid who shared with the Board his SCF
experience and appreciation for the financial and academic support he has received from SCF.
Next, Ms. Dorothy Korszen, SCFF Board of Directors President and MCC/SCF Alumna, spoke of her
passion for the College and the Foundation.  Ms. Holmes, SCFF Executive Director, finished the
presentation by highlighting the SCFF great successes and many points of pride for the 2020-21
fiscal year.  Ms. Holmes shared with the Board various ways that the SCF Trustees can support the
Foundation.  Lastly, Ms. Holmes reviewed the 2022 SCFF fundraising initiatives.

Exhibit A

                                                                      5



6. Approval of Non-Financial Consent Agenda Items (Consent Agenda A)

Exhibit A: Minutes of December 14, 2021  BOT Meeting  -   Page 4 

Exhibit B: Amended Spring 2022 Lifelong Learning & Workforce Development Schedule  -  Page 7 

Exhibit C: HR Personnel Actions Report December 2021   -   Page 12 

After due discussion and consideration, Mr. Goodson motioned to approve the Non-Financial 
Consent Agenda,  Mr. Thomson seconded, and the Board unanimously approved.   

7. Approval of Financial Consent Agenda Items (Consent Agenda B)

Exhibit D: Monthly Financial Report  November 2021   -  Page 13 

Exhibit E: Budget Amendment  FY 2021-22 November 2021   #16-20  -  Page 18 

Exhibit F: SCFCS Financial Report(s) November 2021   -  Page 23 

Exhibit G: Acceptance of Gifts and Grants November 2021   -  Page 25 

Exhibit H: Property Disposals    -  Page 26 

Exhibit I: SCFF Annual Audit and 990  -   Page 27 

After due discussion and consideration, Mr. Thomson motioned to approve the Financial Consent 
Agenda,  Ms. Carter seconded, and the Board unanimously approved.  

8. Facilities:   Construction Projects & Updates  -  Chris Wellman
Exhibit J:  Dental Hygiene Upgrade, Additional Equipment Contract   -   Page 100
Mr. Wellman requested Board approval to contract with Patterson Dental for the purchase of the
additional Dental Hygiene equipment  in the amount of $94,157.70.
After due discussion and consideration, Mr. DiMaio motioned to approve Exhibit J,  Ms. Collins
seconded, and the Board unanimously approved.

Exhibit K:  Venice Collegiate School Modular Decking & Ramps Contract  -  Page 101 
Mr. Wellman requested Board approval to contract with RE Johnson for the modular decking and 
ramps for the Venice Collegiate School project in the amount of $141,050.00. 
After due discussion and consideration, Mr. Goodson motioned to approve Exhibit K,  Mr. Thomson 
seconded, and the Board unanimously approved.   

Ms. Knight  requested  that Mr. Wellman prepare a presentation for the next Board meeting to 
review  the upcoming large SCF projects – priorities, budgets, and timelines. In addition, Ms. Knight 
requested a  review of auxiliary funds. Mr. Thomson agreed and  requested the information to be 
provided to the Trustees in advance of the meeting.  

9. Old Business
None

10. New Business
Ms. Collins shared with the Board the recent Sarasota County School District initiative to help relieve
the teacher shortage by encouraging parents to be substitute teachers. Dr. Probstfeld highlighted
the two new proposed bachelor’s degree programs that SCF has submitted for approval to the State
that would address the teacher shortage.

                                                                      6



11. Board Comments/Updates & Adjournment
Ms. Carter commended Ms. Jakway  and her teams for another clean financial audit and for their
cooperation with the State auditors.
Mr. Fuller thanked Ms. Holmes for the SCFF presentation and for bringing Nathan Reid to share his
story with the SCF Board of Trustees.
Mr. DiMaio echoed Ms. Carter’s comments and congratulations to Ms. Jakway and her team.
Ms. Knight praised the efforts of SCF to help alleviate the workforce shortages in our community.
Mr. Thomson encouraged SCF to continue to look for additional ways to address the workforce
shortage in the community.
Ms. Collins reminded the Board of the March 8th referendum vote that will include Charter School
funding.

The meeting adjourned at 6:35 p.m. 

  Chair, Board of Trustees Carol Probstfeld, Secretary, Board of Trustees 

                                                                      7



Exhibit B

                                                                      8



                                                                      9



Title: Curriculum Revision 

Background: 

RECOMMENDATION TO 

STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA 

MANATEE-SARASOTA 

DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

In order to ensure that the requirements are current and responsive to student needs, the Curriculum Development and 

Review Committee has taken action on requests from various departments to revise selected courses and programs, and 

to establish new courses and programs. 

Objective: 

To approve actions of the Curriculum Development and Review Committee and the recommendations of the President 

to manage curriculum changes as necessary. 

Legal Authority: 

Rule 6HX14-l.07 Responsibility and Authority of the President 

Recommendation: 

The President recommends that the Board of Trustees approve the recommendations of the Curriculum Development 

and Review Committee to establish/revise/delete programs and courses as described. (See Attachment) 

Executive Vice Presidea·t:& Provost 

President Date 

Chair, District Board of Trustees Date 

Board of Trustees Exhibit/CDR February 22, 2022 Page 1 

Exhibit C

                                                                      10



PROGRAMS: NEW, REVISED, DELETED 

Programs: New 

Hospitality & Tourism ...................................................................................................................................................... Associate in Science 

Programs: Revised 

Advanced Technical Certificate. Education Preparation Institute [4005] ....................................................... Revise Program Requirements 

Certificate. Business Operations [3036] .......................................................................................................... Revise Program Requirements 

A.S. Accounting Technology [2005] ................................................................................................................. Revise Program Requirements 

A.S. Business Administration, Management [2006] ........................................................................................ Revise Program Requirements 

B.A.S. Supervision & Management [8020] ...................................................................................................... Revise Program Requirements 

Programs: Deleted 

Database Administrator [3025] ....................................................................................................................................................... Certificate 

Web Development [3026] ............................................................................................................................................................... Certificate 

COURSES: NEW, REVISED, DELETED 

Courses: New 

EDF 3214 Child/Adolescent Development & Learning ...................................................................................................................... (3) (B.S.) 

EDF 3940 Clinical Field Experience ..................................................................................................................................................... (3) (B.S.) 

EDG 3620 Curriculum & Instruction .................................................................................................................................................. (3) (B.S.) 

EDG 4410 Classroom Management & Communication ..................................................................................................................... (2) (B.S.) 

EEX 3084 Differentiated Instruction of Exceptional & Diverse Learners .......................................................................................... (3) (B.S.) 

GEB 3213 Business Writing & Communications ............................................................................................................................. (3) (B.A.S.) 

GEB 3356 Foundations of International Business .......................................................................................................................... (3) (B.A.S.) 

LIT 2330 Introduction to Children's Literature ......................................................................................... Gen Ed. And Gordon Rule (3) (A.A.) 

MUC 2000 Introduction to Song Writing .......................................................................................................................................... (3) (A.A.) 

MUM 1621 Sound and Stage ........................................................................................................................................................... (3) (A.S.) 

MUM 2600 Professional Audio Workstation ..................................................................................................................................... (3) (A.A.) 

MUM 2602 Collaborative Music Production & Recording Studio Techniques ................................................................................. (3) (A.A.) 

MUM 2609 Advanced Music Studio Production ............................................................................................................................... (3) (A.A.) 

MUM 2630 Sound for Media ............................................................................................................................................................ (3) (A.S.) 

MUM 2661 Sound Recording ............................................................................................................................................................ (3) (A.S.) 

MUM 2949 Music Production Internship ......................................................................................................................................... (3) (A.S.) 

RED 3309 Teaching Early & Emergent Literacy ................................................................................................................................. (3) (B.S.) 

RED 4318 Teaching Reading in Intermediate Grades ......................................................................................................................... (3) (B.S.) 

RED 4940 Reading Internship ............................................................................................................................................................ (3) (B.S.) 

Courses: Revised 

AMH 1020 1877 to Present (3) (A.A.) ................................................................................................... Revised Student Learning Outcomes 

BSC 1421 Introduction to Biotechnology (1) (A.A.) .............................................. Revised Course Description, Student Learning Outcomes 

BSC 2419 Plant & Animal Cell Culture (4) (A.S.) ................................................................................... Revised Student Learning Outcomes 

BSC 2420C Introduction to Biotechnology Methods (4) (A.A.) ............................................................. Revised Student Learning Outcomes 

BSC 2426C Biotechnology Methods I (4) (A.A.) ..................................................................................... Revised Student Learning Outcomes 

BSC 2427C Biotechnology Methods II (4) (A.A.) ................................................................................... Revised Student Learning Outcomes 

BSC 2435 Introduction to Bioinformatics (3) (A.A.) ............................................................................... Revised Student Learning Outcomes 

CGS 2820C Web Page (3) (A.S.) ..................................................................................... Removed "C", Revised Student Learning Outcomes 

COP 2170 Visual Basic Programming (3) (A.A.) .............................................................. Revised Prerequisites, Student Learning Outcomes 

COP 2224 C++ Programing I (3) (A.A) ........................ Removed "C" component, Revised Course Description, Student Learning Outcomes 

COP 2228 C++ Programing II (3) (A.A.) ................................................................................................................... Removed "C" component 

COP 2250 Java Programing I (3) (A.A.) ................................................................................................................... Removed "C" component 

COP 2805 Java Programing II (3) (A.A.) ........................................................................................................ .......... Removed "C" component 

ECP 3009 Economic Problems & Policy (3) (B.A.S.) ....................................................................... Revised Course description, Prerequisites 

Board of Trustees Exhibit/CDR February 22, 2022 Page 2 

                                                                      11



EDF 3430 Measurement, Evaluation, & Assessment in Education (3) (B.S.) ......... Revised Course description, Student Learning Outcomes 

FIN 3400 Financial Management (3) (B.A.S.) ................................................................................. Revised Course description, Prerequisites 

MAC 2233 Applied Calculus (3) (A.A.) ........................................................................................................................ Revised Prerequisite(s) 

MAD 2104 Discrete Mathematics (3) (A.A.) ............................................................................................................... Revised Prerequisite(s) 

MAN 3240 Applied Organizational Behavior (3) (BA.S.) ....................................................................................... Revised Course description 

MAN 3503 Managerial Risk Analysis & Decision Making (3) (B.A.S.)Revised Course description, Prerequisites, Student Learning Outcomes 

MAN 3593 Logistics Management (3) (B.A.S.) ........................................ Revised Course Title from Logistics & Supply Chain Management 

........................................................................................................ Revised Course description, Prerequisites, Student Learning Outcomes 

MAN 4442 International Business Negotiations (3) (BA.S.) ..................................................................................... Removed Prerequisite(s) 

MAN 4720 Strategic Management (3) (BA.S.) ............................................................................... Revised Course description, Prerequisites 

MAP 2302 Differential equations (3) (A.A.) ................................................................................................................ Revised Prerequisite(s) 

MAR 4354 Marketing and Today's Job Market (3) (BA.S.) ........................................... Revised Prerequisite(s), Student Learning Outcomes 

MAS 2103 Linear Algebra (3) (A.A.) ............................................................................................................................ Revised Prerequisite(s) 

MAT 0028 Elementary Algebra Developmental (3) (D ............................................................................................... Revised Prerequisite(s) 

MAT 1033 Intermediate Algebra (4) (A.A.) ................................................................................................................. Revised Prerequisite(s) 

MGF 1106 Topics in Math (3) (A.A.) ........................................................................................................................... Revised Prerequisite(s) 

MGF 1107 Liberal Arts Mathematics (3) (A.A.) .......................................................................................................... Revised Prerequisite(s) 

MNA 4404 HR: Employee Relations & Employment Regulations (3) (BA.S.) ............................................................ Removed Prerequisite(s) 

STA 1001 Pathways to Statistics (3) (A.A.) .................................................................................................................. Revised Prerequisite(s) 

STA 2023 Elementary Statistics (3) (A.A.) ................................................................................................................... Revised Prerequisite(s) 

Courses: Deleted 

EPI 0001 Classroom Management ..................................................................................................................................................... (3) (1.C.) 

EPI 0002 Instructional Strategies ........................................................................................................................................................ (3) (I.C.) 

EPI 0004 The Teaching & Learning Process ........................................................................................................................................ (3) (I.C.) 

EPI 0010 Foundations of Research-Based Practices in Reading ......................................................................................................... (3) (I.e.) 

EPI 0011 Foundations of assessment & Differentiation ..................................................................................................................... (3) (1.C.) 

EPI 0020 Professional Foundations .................................................................................................................................................... (2) (1.C.) 

EPI 0030 Diversity in the Classroom ................................................................................................................................................... (2) (1.C.) 

EPI 0950 Classroom Field Experience ................................................................................................................................................. (3) (1.C.) 

COP 2333 Advanced Visual Basic ....................................................................................................................................................... (3) (A.S.) 

CTS 1437 SQL Administration ............................................................................................................................................................ (3) (A.S.) 

MAN 4934 Senior Capstone Project in International Business ...................................................................................................... (3) (B.A.S.) 

MAN 4941 Capstone Project, Internship or Practicum .................................................................................................................. (3) (B.A.S.) 

State Common Course Numbering System Changes (SCNS)- Information Item 
MUM 1620 Sound and Stage ......................................................................................................................................... Formerly MUM 1621 

EEX 3242 Differentiated Instruction of Exceptional & Diverse Learners .......................................................................... Formerly EEX 3084 

Board of Trustees Exhibit/CDR February 22, 2022 Page3 

                                                                      12



C
la

ss
 ID

C
la

ss
 N

am
e

St
ar

t 
D

at
e

En
d

 D
at

e
Tu

it
io

n
 F

ee
Lo

ca
ti

o
n

In
st

ru
ct

o
r

1
3

5
3

0
TO

P
 -

 E
m

o
ti

o
n

al
 In

te
lli

ge
n

ce
1

/1
4

/2
2

1
/1

4
/2

2
$

0
.0

0
 Z

o
o

m
R

o
th

1
3

5
3

1
TO

P
 -

 G
ru

el
in

g 
G

ra
m

m
ar

2
/1

7
/2

2
2

/1
7

/2
2

$
0

.0
0

 S
C

F 
La

ke
w

o
o

d
 R

an
ch

 (
C

IT
)

C
ar

r

1
3

5
3

2
TO

P
 -

 D
if

fi
cu

lt
 C

o
n

ve
rs

at
io

n
s

1
/1

9
/2

2
1

/1
9

/2
2

$
0

.0
0

 S
C

F 
La

ke
w

o
o

d
 R

an
ch

 (
C

IT
)

W
ill

ia
m

s

1
3

5
3

4
TO

P
 -

 A
cc

es
si

n
g 

th
e 

SC
F 

V
ir

tu
al

 L
ib

ra
ry

1
/2

0
/2

2
1

/2
0

/2
2

$
0

.0
0

 M
ic

ro
so

ft
 T

e
am

s
H

aw
ki

n
s

1
3

5
3

5
TO

P
 -

 E
xc

el
 2

0
1

9
- 

Le
ve

l 2
1

/2
7

/2
2

1
/2

7
/2

2
$

0
.0

0
 S

C
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
B

u
ild

in
g 

1
8

)
M

is
ci

k

1
3

5
3

7
TO

P
 -

 D
iv

in
g 

in
to

 D
eg

re
e

 W
o

rk
s 

- 
Le

ve
l 1

1
/1

4
/2

2
1

/1
4

/2
2

$
0

.0
0

 S
C

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

B
u

ild
in

g 
1

8
)

M
o

rg
an

1
3

5
3

8
TO

P
 -

 S
er

vi
ce

 A
n

im
al

s 
in

 t
h

e 
W

o
rk

p
la

ce
2

/1
/2

2
2

/1
/2

2
$

0
.0

0
 S

C
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
2

6
 W

es
t 

C
e

n
te

r)
La

ke
y

1
3

5
3

9
TO

P
 -

 O
u

tl
o

o
k 

2
0

1
9

 -
 L

ev
el

 2
2

/9
/2

2
2

/9
/2

2
$

0
.0

0
 S

C
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
B

u
ild

in
g 

1
8

)
M

is
ci

k

1
3

5
4

0
TO

P
 -

 E
xc

el
 -

 P
iv

o
t 

Ta
b

le
s

2
/3

/2
2

2
/3

/2
2

$
0

.0
0

 S
C

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

B
u

ild
in

g 
1

8
)

M
is

ci
k

1
3

5
4

3
TO

P
 -

 D
iv

in
g 

in
to

 D
eg

re
e

 W
o

rk
s 

- 
Le

ve
l 1

2
/2

2
/2

2
2

/2
2

/2
2

$
0

.0
0

 M
ic

ro
so

ft
 T

e
am

s
M

o
rg

an

1
3

5
4

4
TO

P
 -

 E
xc

el
 2

0
1

9
- 

Le
ve

l 3
2

/2
3

/2
2

2
/2

3
/2

2
$

0
.0

0
 S

C
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
B

u
ild

in
g 

1
8

)
D

ev
in

e

1
3

5
4

6
TO

P
 -

C
o

ac
h

in
g 

fo
r 

P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

3
/3

/2
2

3
/3

/2
2

$
0

.0
0

 S
C

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

2
6

 W
es

t 
C

e
n

te
r)

R
o

th

1
3

5
4

7
TO

P
 -

 B
u

lly
in

g 
in

 t
h

e 
W

o
rk

p
la

ce
3

/9
/2

2
3

/9
/2

2
$

0
.0

0
 Z

o
o

m
R

o
th

1
3

5
4

9
TO

P
 -

 W
o

rd
 -

 L
e

ve
l 2

3
/1

5
/2

2
3

/1
5

/2
2

$
0

.0
0

 S
C

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

B
u

ild
in

g 
1

8
)

D
ev

in
e

1
3

5
5

0
TO

P
 -

 T
ru

st
 in

 t
h

e 
W

o
rk

p
la

ce
3

/2
3

/2
2

3
/2

3
/2

2
$

0
.0

0
 S

C
F 

La
ke

w
o

o
d

 R
an

ch
 (

C
IT

)
W

ill
ia

m
s

1
3

5
5

1
TO

P
 -

 P
o

w
er

P
o

in
t 

- 
Le

ve
l 2

3
/2

9
/2

2
3

/2
9

/2
2

$
0

.0
0

 S
C

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

B
u

ild
in

g 
1

8
)

D
ev

in
e

1
3

5
5

3
TO

P
 -

 H
ig

h
 P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 D

o
es

 N
o

t 
R

eq
u

ir
e 

a 
Ti

gh
tr

o
p

e
4

/1
3

/2
2

4
/1

3
/2

2
$

0
.0

0
 Z

o
o

m
Su

m
m

er
s

1
3

5
5

4
TO

P
 -

 C
o

n
ti

n
u

o
u

sl
y 

Im
p

ro
vi

n
g 

w
it

h
 E

as
e

4
/1

9
/2

2
4

/1
9

/2
2

$
0

.0
0

 S
C

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

2
6

 W
es

t 
C

e
n

te
r)

Su
m

m
er

s

1
3

5
5

9
TO

P
 -

 A
n

 In
tr

o
d

u
ct

io
n

 t
o

 S
tu

d
en

t 
V

e
te

ra
n

/M
ili

ta
ry

 P
o

p
u

la
ti

o
n

2
/1

5
/2

2
2

/1
5

/2
2

$
0

.0
0

 M
ic

ro
so

ft
 T

e
am

s
G

o
ss

1
3

5
6

4
TO

P
 -

 D
is

co
ve

ri
n

g 
Yo

u
r 

W
o

rk
 S

ty
le

 &
 O

p
ti

m
iz

in
g 

Im
p

ac
t

3
/1

1
/2

2
3

/1
1

/2
2

$
0

.0
0

 Z
o

o
m

R
o

th

1
3

5
6

6
TO

P
 -

 D
iv

in
g 

in
to

 D
eg

re
e

 W
o

rk
s 

- 
Le

ve
l 2

3
/1

7
/2

2
3

/1
7

/2
2

$
0

.0
0

 S
C

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

B
u

ild
in

g 
1

8
)

M
o

rg
an

1
3

5
7

0
TO

P
 -

 E
xc

el
 -

 C
h

ar
ts

2
/3

/2
2

2
/3

/2
2

$
0

.0
0

 S
C

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

B
u

ild
in

g 
1

8
)

M
is

ci
k

1
3

5
7

1
TO

P
 -

 E
xc

el
 -

 F
ilt

er
in

g
2

/3
/2

2
2

/3
/2

2
$

0
.0

0
 S

C
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
B

u
ild

in
g 

1
8

)
M

is
ci

k

1
3

5
7

2
TO

P
 -

 E
xc

el
 -

 F
o

rm
u

la
s

2
/2

2
/2

2
2

/2
2

/2
2

$
0

.0
0

 S
C

F 
La

ke
w

o
o

d
 R

an
ch

 (
C

IT
)

D
ev

in
e

1
3

5
7

3
TO

P
 -

 E
xc

el
 -

 Y
o

u
r 

C
la

ss
, Y

o
u

r 
To

p
ic

s
2

/2
2

/2
2

2
/2

2
/2

2
$

0
.0

0
 S

C
F 

La
ke

w
o

o
d

 R
an

ch
 (

C
IT

)
D

ev
in

e

1
3

5
7

8
TO

P
 -

 O
rg

an
iz

in
g 

Yo
u

r 
C

o
m

p
u

te
r'

s 
Fi

le
s 

&
 F

o
ld

er
s

3
/1

7
/2

2
3

/1
7

/2
2

$
0

.0
0

 S
C

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

B
u

ild
in

g 
1

8
)

D
ev

in
e

1
3

5
7

9
TO

P
 -

 O
u

tl
o

o
k 

- 
Ti

p
s 

&
 T

ri
ck

s
2

/2
2

/2
2

2
/2

2
/2

2
$

0
.0

0
 S

C
F 

La
ke

w
o

o
d

 R
an

ch
 (

C
IT

)
D

ev
in

e

1
3

5
8

0
TO

P
 -

 P
 C

ar
d

 P
u

rc
h

as
es

 f
ro

m
 A

-Z
2

/2
4

/2
2

2
/2

4
/2

2
$

0
.0

0
 M

ic
ro

so
ft

 T
e

am
s

W
eb

er

1
3

5
8

3
TO

P
 -

 P
o

w
er

P
o

in
t 

- 
Yo

u
r 

C
la

ss
, Y

o
u

r 
To

p
ic

s
3

/1
7

/2
2

3
/1

7
/2

2
$

0
.0

0
 S

C
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
B

u
ild

in
g 

1
8

)
D

ev
in

e

1
3

5
8

6
TO

P
 -

 W
o

rd
 -

 W
o

rk
in

g 
w

it
h

 L
ar

ge
 D

o
cu

m
en

ts
3

/1
7

/2
2

3
/1

7
/2

2
$

0
.0

0
 S

C
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
B

u
ild

in
g 

1
8

)
D

ev
in

e

1
3

9
4

7
TO

P
 -

 D
is

ab
ili

ty
 1

0
1

3
/2

/2
2

3
/2

/2
2

$
0

.0
0

 S
C

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

2
6

 W
es

t 
C

e
n

te
r)

La
ke

y

1
3

9
6

4
TO

P
 -

 N
e

ti
q

u
et

te
4

/1
3

/2
2

4
/1

3
/2

2
$

0
.0

0
 S

C
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
2

6
 W

es
t 

C
e

n
te

r)
Sm

it
h

1
3

9
6

5
H

R
 M

an
ag

em
en

t 
P

ro
gr

am
3

/9
/2

2
4

/2
7

/2
2

$
5

7
5

.0
0

 S
C

F 
La

ke
w

o
o

d
 R

an
ch

 (
C

IT
)

H
am

ilt
o

n

1
4

1
1

5
TO

P
 -

 I 
H

av
e

 D
IB

s 
(D

iv
e

rs
it

y,
 In

cl
u

si
o

n
, &

 B
e

lo
n

gi
n

g)
4

/5
/2

2
4

/5
/2

2
$

0
.0

0
 M

ic
ro

so
ft

 T
e

am
s

P
in

kn
ey

1
4

1
5

0
M

an
at

ee
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
C

o
n

ce
rt

 B
an

d
 (

A
p

ri
l C

o
n

ce
rt

)
2

/8
/2

2
4

/2
/2

2
$

0
.0

0
 S

C
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
B

u
ild

in
g 

1
1

)
C

le
ar

y

SC
H

ED
U

LE
 O

F 
N

O
N

-C
R

ED
IT

 C
O

U
R

SE
S,

 L
IF

EL
O

N
G

 L
EA

R
N

IN
G

 A
N

D
 W

O
R

K
FO

R
C

E 
D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T,
 S

P
R

IN
G

 2
0

2
2

($
0

.0
0

 d
en

o
te

s 
p

ai
d

 b
y 

co
rp

o
ra

te
.)

Ex
hi

bi
t D

                                                                      13



C
la

ss
 ID

C
la

ss
 N

am
e

St
ar

t 
D

at
e

En
d

 D
at

e
Tu

it
io

n
 F

ee
Lo

ca
ti

o
n

In
st

ru
ct

o
r

SC
H

ED
U

LE
 O

F 
N

O
N

-C
R

ED
IT

 C
O

U
R

SE
S,

 L
IF

EL
O

N
G

 L
EA

R
N

IN
G

 A
N

D
 W

O
R

K
FO

R
C

E 
D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T,
 S

P
R

IN
G

 2
0

2
2

1
4

1
5

1
TO

P
 -

 A
rg

o
s 

U
se

r 
Tr

ai
n

in
g

4
/1

9
/2

2
4

/1
9

/2
2

$
0

.0
0

 M
ic

ro
so

ft
 T

e
am

s
O

'D
o

n
o

va
n

1
4

1
5

2
TO

P
 -

 A
ch

ie
vi

n
g 

In
st

it
u

ti
o

n
al

 E
ff

e
ct

iv
en

es
s:

 A
 S

te
p

-b
y-

St
ep

 

A
p

p
ro

ac
h

4
/1

9
/2

2
4

/1
9

/2
2

$
0

.0
0

 M
ic

ro
so

ft
 T

e
am

s
H

al
e

1
4

1
5

8
TO

P
 -

 A
n

n
u

al
 C

A
R

EE
R

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 E
va

lu
at

io
n

s
3

/3
/2

2
3

/3
/2

2
$

0
.0

0
 M

ic
ro

so
ft

 T
e

am
s

Tr
ac

y

1
4

1
5

9
TO

P
 -

 A
n

n
u

al
 A

D
M

IN
 /

 P
R

O
FE

SS
IO

N
A

L 
/ 

FA
C

U
LT

Y 
P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 

Ev
al

u
at

io
n

s
3

/3
/2

2
3

/3
/2

2
$

0
.0

0
 M

ic
ro

so
ft

 T
e

am
s

Tr
ac

y

1
4

1
8

1
O

u
tl

o
o

k
1

/1
1

/2
2

1
/1

1
/2

2
$

1
2

9
.0

0
 S

C
F 

La
ke

w
o

o
d

 R
an

ch
 (

C
IT

)
D

ev
in

e

1
4

1
8

2
Ex

ce
l -

 L
ev

el
 1

1
/7

/2
2

1
/7

/2
2

$
1

2
9

.0
0

 S
C

F 
La

ke
w

o
o

d
 R

an
ch

 (
C

IT
)

D
ev

in
e

1
4

1
8

4
P

o
w

er
 P

o
in

t 
- 

Le
ve

l 2
1

/2
6

/2
2

1
/2

6
/2

2
$

1
2

9
.0

0
 S

C
F 

La
ke

w
o

o
d

 R
an

ch
 (

C
IT

)
M

is
ci

k

1
4

1
8

5
C

o
m

p
u

te
r 

B
as

ic
s

1
/2

0
/2

2
1

/2
0

/2
2

$
1

2
9

.0
0

 S
C

F 
La

ke
w

o
o

d
 R

an
ch

 (
C

IT
)

M
is

ci
k

1
4

1
8

7
Ex

ce
l -

 L
ev

el
 2

1
/2

8
/2

2
1

/2
8

/2
2

$
1

2
9

.0
0

 S
C

F 
La

ke
w

o
o

d
 R

an
ch

 (
C

IT
)

M
is

ci
k

1
4

2
0

5
TO

P
 -

 F
LA

C
 f

o
r 

A
ca

d
em

ic
 S

ec
re

ta
ri

es
3

/2
/2

2
3

/2
/2

2
$

0
.0

0
 S

C
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
B

u
ild

in
g 

1
8

)
D

iT
ar

an
to

1
4

2
3

5
Th

ea
tr

e 
P

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

 In
vo

lv
em

en
t 

I
1

/1
2

/2
2

2
/2

0
/2

2
$

2
5

.0
0

 S
C

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

B
u

ild
in

g 
1

1
)

Sm
it

h

1
4

2
3

6
Th

ea
tr

e 
P

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

 In
vo

lv
em

en
t 

II
2

/2
2

/2
2

4
/1

7
/2

2
$

2
5

.0
0

 S
C

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

B
u

ild
in

g 
1

1
)

Sm
it

h

1
4

2
3

9
P

ar
e

n
t 

Ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 F

am
ily

 S
ta

b
ili

za
ti

o
n

1
/1

8
/2

2
1

/1
8

/2
2

$
5

5
.0

0
 Z

o
o

m
B

at
es

-B
u

ch
an

an

1
4

2
4

2
P

ar
e

n
t 

Ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 F

am
ily

 S
ta

b
ili

za
ti

o
n

1
/2

9
/2

2
1

/2
9

/2
2

$
5

5
.0

0
 S

C
F 

La
ke

w
o

o
d

 R
an

ch
 (

C
IT

)
D

o
ra

n

1
4

2
4

6
P

ar
e

n
t 

Ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 F

am
ily

 S
ta

b
ili

za
ti

o
n

 (
Sp

an
is

h
)

1
/2

2
/2

2
1

/2
2

/2
2

$
5

5
.0

0
 S

C
F 

La
ke

w
o

o
d

 R
an

ch
 (

C
IT

)
St

ra
ig

h
t

1
4

2
6

0
En

gl
is

h
 f

o
r 

C
o

lle
ge

 a
n

d
 C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
1

/2
4

/2
2

4
/2

1
/2

2
$

7
5

0
.0

0
 S

C
F 

La
ke

w
o

o
d

 R
an

ch
 (

C
IT

)
C

ar
r

1
4

2
6

2
R

e
ti

re
m

en
t 

P
la

n
n

in
g 

To
d

ay
1

/2
0

/2
2

1
/2

7
/2

2
$

4
9

.0
0

 S
C

F 
La

ke
w

o
o

d
 R

an
ch

 (
C

IT
)

P
o

p
e

1
4

2
6

3
R

e
ti

re
m

en
t 

P
la

n
n

in
g 

To
d

ay
1

/2
5

/2
2

2
/1

/2
2

$
4

9
.0

0
 S

C
F 

La
ke

w
o

o
d

 R
an

ch
 (

C
IT

)
P

o
p

e

1
4

2
7

4
In

 P
er

so
n

 R
ea

l E
st

at
e 

Sa
le

s 
A

ss
o

ci
at

e 
P

re
-L

ic
en

si
n

g
1

/3
1

/2
2

4
/1

1
/2

2
$

3
4

9
.0

0
 S

C
F 

La
ke

w
o

o
d

 R
an

ch
 (

C
IT

)
R

e
p

as
sy

1
4

2
7

8
Fi

n
an

ci
al

 S
tr

at
eg

ie
s 

fo
r 

Su
cc

es
sf

u
l R

et
ir

em
en

t
2

/1
6

/2
2

3
/2

/2
2

$
8

9
.0

0
 S

C
F 

V
e

n
ic

e 
(B

u
ild

in
g 

8
0

0
)

D
u

n
la

p

1
4

2
8

0
G

en
er

al
 K

n
o

w
le

d
ge

 T
e

st
 -

 M
at

h
 P

re
p

 W
o

rk
sh

o
p

1
/1

5
/2

2
2

/5
/2

2
$

1
1

9
.0

0
 S

C
F 

La
ke

w
o

o
d

 R
an

ch
 (

C
IT

)
P

el
ti

er

1
4

2
8

1
G

en
er

al
 K

n
o

w
le

d
ge

 T
e

st
 -

 E
ss

ay
 W

ri
ti

n
g 

W
o

rk
sh

o
p

2
/1

2
/2

2
3

/5
/2

2
$

8
9

.0
0

 S
C

F 
La

ke
w

o
o

d
 R

an
ch

 (
C

IT
)

Zi
ck

af
o

o
se

1
4

2
8

2
G

en
er

al
 K

n
o

w
le

d
ge

 T
e

st
 -

 M
at

h
 P

re
p

 W
o

rk
sh

o
p

 (
H

yb
ri

d
)

3
/2

6
/2

2
4

/1
6

/2
2

$
1

1
9

.0
0

 S
C

F 
La

ke
w

o
o

d
 R

an
ch

 (
C

IT
)

P
el

ti
er

1
4

2
8

6
Le

ad
er

sh
ip

 B
o

o
t 

C
am

p
2

/1
1

/2
2

2
/1

1
/2

2
$

1
9

9
.0

0
 Z

o
o

m
V

an
 D

yk
e

1
4

2
9

0
Le

ad
er

sh
ip

 B
o

o
t 

C
am

p
3

/4
/2

2
3

/4
/2

2
$

2
9

9
.0

0
 S

C
F 

La
ke

w
o

o
d

 R
an

ch
 (

C
IT

)
V

an
 D

yk
e

1
4

2
9

8
A

ct
in

g 
II

1
/1

1
/2

2
5

/5
/2

2
$

5
0

.0
0

 S
C

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

B
u

ild
in

g 
1

1
)

Sc
h

la
ch

te
r

1
4

2
9

9
St

ag
e 

M
o

ve
m

en
t 

fo
r 

th
e 

A
ct

o
r

1
/1

1
/2

2
5

/5
/2

2
$

5
0

.0
0

 S
C

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

B
u

ild
in

g 
1

1
)

Sc
h

la
ch

te
r

1
4

3
0

0
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 S

ym
p

h
o

n
y 

O
rc

h
es

tr
a

1
/1

2
/2

2
4

/2
7

/2
2

$
5

0
.0

0
 S

C
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
B

u
ild

in
g 

1
1

)
B

el
l

1
4

3
0

1
C

h
am

b
er

 C
h

o
ir

1
/1

1
/2

2
4

/2
8

/2
2

$
5

0
.0

0
 S

C
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
B

u
ild

in
g 

1
1

)
D

ic
ke

rs
o

n

1
4

3
0

2
C

o
n

ce
rt

 C
h

o
ir

1
/1

1
/2

2
4

/2
8

/2
2

$
5

0
.0

0
 S

C
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
B

u
ild

in
g 

1
1

)
D

ic
ke

rs
o

n

1
4

3
0

3
G

u
it

ar
 E

n
se

m
b

le
1

/1
0

/2
2

4
/2

7
/2

2
$

5
0

.0
0

 S
C

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

B
u

ild
in

g 
1

1
)

W
ill

is

1
4

3
0

4
Ja

zz
 C

o
m

b
o

1
/1

0
/2

2
4

/2
7

/2
2

$
5

0
.0

0
 S

C
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
B

u
ild

in
g 

1
1

)
C

ar
n

ey

1
4

3
0

5
Ja

zz
 E

n
se

m
b

le
1

/1
1

/2
2

4
/2

8
/2

2
$

5
0

.0
0

 S
C

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

B
u

ild
in

g 
1

1
)

C
ar

n
ey

1
4

3
0

6
Sy

m
p

h
o

n
ic

 B
an

d
1

/1
1

/2
2

4
/2

8
/2

2
$

5
0

.0
0

 S
C

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

B
u

ild
in

g 
1

1
)

B
el

l

($
0

.0
0

 d
en

o
te

s 
p

ai
d

 b
y 

co
rp

o
ra

te
.)

                                                                      14



C
la

ss
 ID

C
la

ss
 N

am
e

St
ar

t 
D

at
e

En
d

 D
at

e
Tu

it
io

n
 F

ee
Lo

ca
ti

o
n

In
st

ru
ct

o
r

SC
H

ED
U

LE
 O

F 
N

O
N

-C
R

ED
IT

 C
O

U
R

SE
S,

 L
IF

EL
O

N
G

 L
EA

R
N

IN
G

 A
N

D
 W

O
R

K
FO

R
C

E 
D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T,
 S

P
R

IN
G

 2
0

2
2

1
4

3
0

8
M

u
si

c 
Th

ea
tr

e 
En

se
m

b
le

1
/1

0
/2

2
4

/2
7

/2
2

$
5

0
.0

0
 S

C
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
B

u
ild

in
g 

1
1

)
D

ic
ke

rs
o

n

1
4

3
0

9
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
Em

er
ge

n
cy

 R
e

sp
o

n
se

 T
e

am
 (

C
ER

T)
 B

as
ic

 T
ra

in
in

g 

(H
yb

ri
d

)
2

/1
2

/2
2

2
/1

9
/2

2
$

0
.0

0
 S

C
F 

La
ke

w
o

o
d

 R
an

ch
 (

C
IT

)
G

ar
ci

a

1
4

3
1

1
V

en
ic

e 
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
O

rc
h

es
tr

a
1

/1
5

/2
2

5
/7

/2
2

$
7

5
.0

0
 S

C
F 

V
e

n
ic

e 
(B

u
ild

in
g 

8
0

0
)

O
'F

al
lo

n

1
4

3
1

2
P

ri
va

te
 In

ve
st

ig
at

o
r 

4
0

-H
o

u
r 

C
o

u
rs

e
2

/2
5

/2
2

3
/6

/2
2

$
3

9
5

.0
0

 S
C

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

B
u

ild
in

g 
1

8
)

Jo
n

es

1
4

3
1

4
A

n
im

e 
D

ra
w

in
g

1
/1

1
/2

2
5

/1
7

/2
2

$
3

0
.0

0
 S

C
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
B

u
ild

in
g 

1
9

)
B

ro
w

n

1
4

3
1

6
B

eg
in

n
er

 G
u

it
ar

1
/1

1
/2

2
5

/1
9

/2
2

$
6

0
.0

0
 S

C
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
B

u
ild

in
g 

1
9

)
W

ic
ks

1
4

3
1

7
B

ro
ad

w
ay

 C
lu

b
 /

 V
o

ic
e

1
/1

0
/2

2
5

/1
6

/2
2

$
3

0
.0

0
 S

C
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
B

u
ild

in
g 

1
9

)
V

an
n

u
cc

i

1
4

3
1

8
C

o
d

in
g 

C
lu

b
1

/1
3

/2
2

5
/1

9
/2

2
$

3
0

.0
0

 S
C

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

B
u

ild
in

g 
1

9
)

G
ea

ry

1
4

3
1

9
C

ra
ft

 C
lu

b
1

/1
2

/2
2

5
/1

8
/2

2
$

3
0

.0
0

 S
C

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

B
u

ild
in

g 
1

9
)

C
o

lli
n

s

1
4

3
2

0
D

ig
it

al
 P

h
o

to
gr

ap
h

y
1

/1
1

/2
2

5
/1

7
/2

2
$

3
0

.0
0

 S
C

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

B
u

ild
in

g 
1

9
)

M
u

el
le

r

1
4

3
2

1
Fi

tn
es

s
1

/1
2

/2
2

5
/1

8
/2

2
$

3
0

.0
0

 S
C

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

B
u

ild
in

g 
1

9
)

Ev
an

s

1
4

3
2

2
G

am
es

 C
lu

b
1

/1
4

/2
2

5
/2

0
/2

2
$

0
.0

0
 S

C
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
B

u
ild

in
g 

1
9

)
M

o
n

o
d

1
4

3
2

3
Tr

ad
it

io
n

al
 Il

lu
st

ra
ti

o
n

1
/1

2
/2

2
5

/1
8

/2
2

$
3

0
.0

0
 S

C
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
B

u
ild

in
g 

1
9

)
B

ro
w

n

1
4

3
2

5
W

o
rd

 -
 L

e
ve

l 2
2

/1
7

/2
2

2
/1

7
/2

2
$

1
2

9
.0

0
 S

C
F 

La
ke

w
o

o
d

 R
an

ch
 (

C
IT

)
D

ev
in

e

1
4

3
2

6
Ex

ce
l -

 L
ev

el
 3

2
/2

5
/2

2
2

/2
5

/2
2

$
1

2
9

.0
0

 S
C

F 
La

ke
w

o
o

d
 R

an
ch

 (
C

IT
)

D
ev

in
e

1
4

3
3

1
C

o
m

p
u

te
r 

B
as

ic
s

3
/2

/2
2

3
/2

/2
2

$
1

2
9

.0
0

 S
C

F 
V

e
n

ic
e 

(B
u

ild
in

g 
4

0
0

)
M

is
ci

k

1
4

3
3

3
Ex

ce
l -

 L
ev

el
 1

3
/9

/2
2

3
/9

/2
2

$
1

2
9

.0
0

 S
C

F 
La

ke
w

o
o

d
 R

an
ch

 (
C

IT
)

D
ev

in
e

1
4

3
3

4
Ex

ce
l -

 L
ev

el
 2

3
/3

0
/2

2
3

/3
0

/2
2

$
1

2
9

.0
0

 S
C

F 
La

ke
w

o
o

d
 R

an
ch

 (
C

IT
)

D
ev

in
e

1
4

3
3

5
P

o
w

er
 P

o
in

t 
- 

Le
ve

l 1
3

/1
6

/2
2

3
/1

6
/2

2
$

1
2

9
.0

0
 S

C
F 

La
ke

w
o

o
d

 R
an

ch
 (

C
IT

)
D

ev
in

e

1
4

3
3

6
O

u
tl

o
o

k
3

/2
2

/2
2

3
/2

2
/2

2
$

1
2

9
.0

0
 S

C
F 

La
ke

w
o

o
d

 R
an

ch
 (

C
IT

)
D

ev
in

e

1
4

3
3

7
W

o
rd

 -
 L

e
ve

l 1
3

/3
1

/2
2

3
/3

1
/2

2
$

1
2

9
.0

0
 S

C
F 

La
ke

w
o

o
d

 R
an

ch
 (

C
IT

)
D

ev
in

e

1
4

3
3

8
P

o
w

er
 P

o
in

t 
- 

Le
ve

l 2
4

/1
2

/2
2

4
/1

2
/2

2
$

1
2

9
.0

0
 S

C
F 

La
ke

w
o

o
d

 R
an

ch
 (

C
IT

)
D

ev
in

e

1
4

3
3

9
Ex

ce
l -

 L
ev

el
 3

4
/1

3
/2

2
4

/1
3

/2
2

$
1

2
9

.0
0

 S
C

F 
La

ke
w

o
o

d
 R

an
ch

 (
C

IT
)

D
ev

in
e

1
4

3
4

0
W

o
rd

 -
 L

e
ve

l 2
4

/2
8

/2
2

4
/2

8
/2

2
$

1
2

9
.0

0
 S

C
F 

La
ke

w
o

o
d

 R
an

ch
 (

C
IT

)
D

ev
in

e

1
4

3
4

1
Ex

ce
l -

 L
ev

el
 4

3
/1

1
/2

2
3

/1
1

/2
2

$
1

2
9

.0
0

 S
C

F 
La

ke
w

o
o

d
 R

an
ch

 (
C

IT
)

D
ev

in
e

1
4

3
4

2
Ex

ce
l -

 L
ev

el
 4

4
/2

7
/2

2
4

/2
7

/2
2

$
1

2
9

.0
0

 S
C

F 
La

ke
w

o
o

d
 R

an
ch

 (
C

IT
)

D
ev

in
e

1
4

3
4

3
Sp

ri
n

g 
B

re
ak

 T
e

ch
 C

am
p

 2
0

2
2

3
/1

4
/2

2
3

/1
8

/2
2

$
3

9
9

.0
0

 S
C

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

2
6

 W
es

t 
C

e
n

te
r)

TB
D

1
4

3
4

4
SC

F 
C

o
d

in
g 

A
ca

d
em

y 
- 

D
ig

it
al

 E
xe

cu
ti

ve
 A

ss
is

ta
n

t
3

/1
/2

2
4

/8
/2

2
$

1
,2

5
0

.0
0

 S
C

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

2
6

 W
es

t 
C

e
n

te
r)

Sk
iv

e
rs

1
4

3
4

8
P

er
so

n
al

 T
ra

in
er

 C
e

rt
if

ic
at

io
n

 H
yb

ri
d

3
/2

9
/2

2
4

/3
0

/2
2

$
8

4
9

.0
0

 O
n

lin
e

W
.I.

T.
S.

1
4

3
5

0
N

u
rs

in
g 

an
d

 H
ea

lt
h

 P
ro

fe
ss

io
n

s 
C

ar
ee

r 
Fa

ir
 -

 E
m

p
lo

ye
r 

R
eg

is
tr

at
io

n
2

/7
/2

2
2

/7
/2

2
$

5
0

.0
0

 S
C

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

B
u

ild
in

g 
3

)
TB

D

1
4

3
5

1
B

eh
av

io
r-

B
as

ed
  I

n
te

rv
ie

w
s

1
/1

2
/2

2
1

/1
2

/2
2

$
0

.0
0

 S
C

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

B
u

ild
in

g 
3

)
H

am
ilt

o
n

1
4

3
5

2
W

h
o

le
 L

e
ad

er
sh

ip
1

/1
8

/2
2

1
/1

8
/2

2
$

0
.0

0
 S

C
F 

La
ke

w
o

o
d

 R
an

ch
 (

C
IT

)
Jo

h
n

so
n

1
4

3
5

3
G

o
al

 S
et

ti
n

g 
an

d
 G

o
al

 G
et

ti
n

g
1

/2
7

/2
2

1
/2

7
/2

2
$

0
.0

0
 

R
o

th

($
0

.0
0

 d
en

o
te

s 
p

ai
d

 b
y 

co
rp

o
ra

te
.)

                                                                      15



C
la

ss
 ID

C
la

ss
 N

am
e

St
ar

t 
D

at
e

En
d

 D
at

e
Tu

it
io

n
 F

ee
Lo

ca
ti

o
n

In
st

ru
ct

o
r

SC
H

ED
U

LE
 O

F 
N

O
N

-C
R

ED
IT

 C
O

U
R

SE
S,

 L
IF

EL
O

N
G

 L
EA

R
N

IN
G

 A
N

D
 W

O
R

K
FO

R
C

E 
D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T,
 S

P
R

IN
G

 2
0

2
2

1
4

3
5

5
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
Em

er
ge

n
cy

 R
e

sp
o

n
se

 T
e

am
 (

C
ER

T)
 T

ra
in

 t
h

e 
Tr

ai
n

er
 

(T
TT

)
3

/2
1

/2
2

4
/4

/2
2

$
0

.0
0

 S
C

F 
La

ke
w

o
o

d
 R

an
ch

 (
C

IT
)

M
u

rp
h

y

1
4

3
5

6
G

ar
d

en
in

g 
C

lu
b

1
/1

4
/2

2
5

/2
0

/2
2

$
3

0
.0

0
 S

C
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
B

u
ild

in
g 

1
9

)
M

o
n

o
d

1
4

3
5

9
St

re
n

gt
h

s 
Fi

n
d

er
 W

o
rk

sh
o

p
 3

2
/1

6
/2

2
2

/1
6

/2
2

$
0

.0
0

 S
C

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

B
u

ild
in

g 
3

)
M

ar
co

1
4

3
6

0
Li

fe
 o

n
 P

u
rp

o
se

 -
 T

h
e 

P
o

w
er

 o
f 

M
in

d
fu

ln
es

s
2

/1
5

/2
2

2
/1

5
/2

2
$

0
.0

0
 S

C
F 

La
ke

w
o

o
d

 R
an

ch
 (

C
IT

)
Jo

h
n

so
n

1
4

3
6

1
Te

am
w

o
rk

 a
n

d
 T

ea
m

 B
u

ild
in

g
2

/1
6

/2
2

2
/1

6
/2

2
$

0
.0

0
 Z

o
o

m
B

al
d

w
in

1
4

3
6

3
W

ea
lt

h
 C

re
at

io
n

 T
o

d
ay

2
/8

/2
2

2
/1

5
/2

2
$

4
9

.0
0

 S
C

F 
La

ke
w

o
o

d
 R

an
ch

 (
C

IT
)

TB
D

1
4

3
6

4
W

ea
lt

h
 C

re
at

io
n

 T
o

d
ay

2
/1

0
/2

2
2

/1
7

/2
2

$
4

9
.0

0
 S

C
F 

La
ke

w
o

o
d

 R
an

ch
 (

C
IT

)
TB

D

1
4

3
7

1
P

ar
e

n
t 

Ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 F

am
ily

 S
ta

b
ili

za
ti

o
n

2
/7

/2
2

2
/7

/2
2

$
5

5
.0

0
 Z

o
o

m
D

o
ra

n

1
4

3
7

2
P

ar
e

n
t 

Ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 F

am
ily

 S
ta

b
ili

za
ti

o
n

2
/2

2
/2

2
2

/2
2

/2
2

$
5

5
.0

0
 Z

o
o

m
B

at
es

-B
u

ch
an

an

1
4

3
7

3
P

ar
e

n
t 

Ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 F

am
ily

 S
ta

b
ili

za
ti

o
n

3
/3

/2
2

3
/3

/2
2

$
5

5
.0

0
 Z

o
o

m
D

o
ra

n

1
4

3
7

4
P

ar
e

n
t 

Ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 F

am
ily

 S
ta

b
ili

za
ti

o
n

3
/1

7
/2

2
3

/1
7

/2
2

$
5

5
.0

0
 Z

o
o

m
B

at
es

-B
u

ch
an

an

1
4

3
7

5
P

ar
e

n
t 

Ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 F

am
ily

 S
ta

b
ili

za
ti

o
n

3
/3

1
/2

2
3

/3
1

/2
2

$
5

5
.0

0
 Z

o
o

m
B

at
es

-B
u

ch
an

an

1
4

3
7

6
P

ar
e

n
t 

Ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 F

am
ily

 S
ta

b
ili

za
ti

o
n

4
/1

2
/2

2
4

/1
2

/2
2

$
5

5
.0

0
 Z

o
o

m
B

at
es

-B
u

ch
an

an

1
4

3
7

7
P

ar
e

n
t 

Ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 F

am
ily

 S
ta

b
ili

za
ti

o
n

2
/1

2
/2

2
2

/1
2

/2
2

$
5

5
.0

0
 S

C
F 

La
ke

w
o

o
d

 R
an

ch
 (

C
IT

)
B

at
es

-B
u

ch
an

an

1
4

3
7

8
P

ar
e

n
t 

Ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 F

am
ily

 S
ta

b
ili

za
ti

o
n

2
/2

6
/2

2
2

/2
6

/2
2

$
5

5
.0

0
 S

C
F 

La
ke

w
o

o
d

 R
an

ch
 (

C
IT

)
D

o
ra

n

1
4

3
7

9
P

ar
e

n
t 

Ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 F

am
ily

 S
ta

b
ili

za
ti

o
n

3
/1

2
/2

2
3

/1
2

/2
2

$
5

5
.0

0
 S

C
F 

La
ke

w
o

o
d

 R
an

ch
 (

C
IT

)
B

at
es

-B
u

ch
an

an

1
4

3
8

0
P

ar
e

n
t 

Ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 F

am
ily

 S
ta

b
ili

za
ti

o
n

3
/2

6
/2

2
3

/2
6

/2
2

$
5

5
.0

0
 S

C
F 

La
ke

w
o

o
d

 R
an

ch
 (

C
IT

)
D

o
ra

n

1
4

3
8

1
P

ar
e

n
t 

Ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 F

am
ily

 S
ta

b
ili

za
ti

o
n

4
/9

/2
2

4
/9

/2
2

$
5

5
.0

0
 S

C
F 

La
ke

w
o

o
d

 R
an

ch
 (

C
IT

)
B

at
es

-B
u

ch
an

an

1
4

3
8

2
P

ar
e

n
t 

Ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 F

am
ily

 S
ta

b
ili

za
ti

o
n

4
/2

3
/2

2
4

/2
3

/2
2

$
5

5
.0

0
 S

C
F 

La
ke

w
o

o
d

 R
an

ch
 (

C
IT

)
D

o
ra

n

1
4

3
8

3
P

ar
e

n
t 

Ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 F

am
ily

 S
ta

b
ili

za
ti

o
n

 (
Sp

an
is

h
)

2
/1

9
/2

2
2

/1
9

/2
2

$
5

5
.0

0
 S

C
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
B

u
ild

in
g 

1
8

)
St

ra
ig

h
t

1
4

3
8

4
P

ar
e

n
t 

Ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 F

am
ily

 S
ta

b
ili

za
ti

o
n

 (
Sp

an
is

h
)

3
/1

9
/2

2
3

/1
9

/2
2

$
5

5
.0

0
 S

C
F 

La
ke

w
o

o
d

 R
an

ch
 (

C
IT

)
St

ra
ig

h
t

1
4

3
8

5
P

ar
e

n
t 

Ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 F

am
ily

 S
ta

b
ili

za
ti

o
n

 (
Sp

an
is

h
)

4
/1

6
/2

2
4

/1
6

/2
2

$
5

5
.0

0
 S

C
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
B

u
ild

in
g 

1
8

)
St

ra
ig

h
t

1
4

3
8

9
P

yt
h

o
n

 D
at

a 
Sp

ec
ia

lis
t 

w
it

h
 C

er
ti

fi
ca

ti
o

n
1

/1
0

/2
2

3
/1

9
/2

2
$

3
,5

0
0

.0
0

 S
C

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

2
6

 W
es

t 
C

e
n

te
r)

Ta
yl

o
r

1
4

3
9

0
P

yt
h

o
n

 D
at

a 
Sp

ec
ia

lis
t 

w
it

h
 C

er
ti

fi
ca

ti
o

n
4

/4
/2

2
6

/1
1

/2
2

$
3

,5
0

0
.0

0
 S

C
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
2

6
 W

es
t 

C
e

n
te

r)
Ta

yl
o

r

1
4

3
9

2
B

O
O

TC
A

M
P

: S
o

ft
w

ar
e

 E
n

gi
n

ee
ri

n
g 

D
ep

o
si

t
3

/2
2

/2
2

9
/3

/2
2

$
5

0
0

.0
0

 S
C

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

2
6

 W
es

t 
C

e
n

te
r)

Ta
yl

o
r

1
4

3
9

4
C

yb
er

 S
ec

u
ri

ty
 B

O
O

TC
A

M
P

 D
ep

o
si

t
2

/7
/2

2
7

/2
1

/2
2

$
5

0
0

.0
0

 S
C

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

2
6

 W
es

t 
C

e
n

te
r)

G
re

e
n

1
4

3
9

6
SC

F 
C

o
d

in
g 

A
ca

d
em

y 
- 

D
ro

n
e 

Sa
fe

ty
2

/1
6

/2
2

3
/2

/2
2

$
4

9
9

.0
0

 S
C

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

2
6

 W
es

t 
C

e
n

te
r)

TB
D

1
4

3
9

9
SC

F 
C

o
d

in
g 

A
ca

d
em

y 
–

 P
yt

h
o

n
: D

at
a 

C
o

d
in

g
4

/5
/2

2
6

/7
/2

2
$

1
,2

5
0

.0
0

 S
C

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

2
6

 W
es

t 
C

e
n

te
r)

TB
D

1
4

4
0

0
SC

F 
C

o
d

in
g 

A
ca

d
em

y 
–

 P
yt

h
o

n
: D

at
a 

C
o

d
in

g
2

/2
1

/2
2

4
/2

8
/2

2
$

1
,2

5
0

.0
0

 S
C

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

2
6

 W
es

t 
C

e
n

te
r)

B
ag

le
y

1
4

4
0

4
R

e
tr

ea
t

1
/1

2
/2

2
1

/1
2

/2
2

$
0

.0
0

 S
C

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

2
6

 W
es

t 
C

e
n

te
r)

R
o

th

1
4

4
0

5
A

rt
 o

f 
C

o
ac

h
in

g 
P

ar
t 

1
2

/1
/2

2
2

/1
/2

2
$

0
.0

0
 S

C
F 

La
ke

w
o

o
d

 R
an

ch
 (

M
TS

C
)

Fa
ce

1
4

4
0

6
A

rt
 o

f 
C

o
ac

h
in

g 
P

ar
t 

2
2

/8
/2

2
2

/8
/2

2
$

0
.0

0
 S

C
F 

La
ke

w
o

o
d

 R
an

ch
 (

M
TS

C
)

Fa
ce

1
4

4
0

7
M

in
d

fu
ln

es
s 

in
 t

h
e 

W
o

rk
p

la
ce

2
/1

6
/2

2
2

/1
6

/2
2

$
0

.0
0

 Z
o

o
m

Jo
h

n
so

n

1
4

4
1

0
C

re
at

in
g 

En
tr

ep
re

n
eu

ri
al

 O
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

y
2

/1
5

/2
2

2
/1

5
/2

2
$

5
0

.0
0

 S
C

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

2
6

 W
es

t 
C

e
n

te
r)

TB
D

1
4

4
1

1
0

1
 E

n
tr

ep
re

n
eu

rs
h

ip
 E

ss
en

ti
al

s
2

/1
5

/2
2

4
/1

9
/2

2
$

3
4

9
.0

0
 S

C
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
2

6
 W

es
t 

C
e

n
te

r)
TB

D

($
0

.0
0

 d
en

o
te

s 
p

ai
d

 b
y 

co
rp

o
ra

te
.)

                                                                      16



C
la

ss
 ID

C
la

ss
 N

am
e

St
ar

t 
D

at
e

En
d

 D
at

e
Tu

it
io

n
 F

ee
Lo

ca
ti

o
n

In
st

ru
ct

o
r

SC
H

ED
U

LE
 O

F 
N

O
N

-C
R

ED
IT

 C
O

U
R

SE
S,

 L
IF

EL
O

N
G

 L
EA

R
N

IN
G

 A
N

D
 W

O
R

K
FO

R
C

E 
D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T,
 S

P
R

IN
G

 2
0

2
2

1
4

4
1

2
B

u
ild

 a
 W

eb
si

te
2

/1
6

/2
2

3
/2

/2
2

$
1

9
9

.0
0

 S
C

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

2
6

 W
es

t 
C

e
n

te
r)

Se
it

h
er

1
4

4
1

3
P

u
b

lic
 S

p
ea

ki
n

g 
/ 

P
re

se
n

ti
n

g
2

/1
7

/2
2

3
/1

0
/2

2
$

1
9

9
.0

0
 S

C
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
2

6
 W

es
t 

C
e

n
te

r)
TB

D

1
4

4
1

4
C

u
st

o
m

er
 D

is
co

ve
ry

2
/2

2
/2

2
2

/2
2

/2
2

$
5

0
.0

0
 S

C
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
2

6
 W

es
t 

C
e

n
te

r)
TB

D

1
4

4
1

6
M

ar
ke

t 
R

es
ea

rc
h

3
/1

/2
2

3
/1

/2
2

$
5

0
.0

0
 S

C
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
2

6
 W

es
t 

C
e

n
te

r)
TB

D

1
4

4
1

8
Le

ga
l C

o
n

si
d

er
at

io
n

s 
fo

r 
En

tr
ep

re
n

eu
rs

3
/8

/2
2

3
/8

/2
2

$
5

0
.0

0
 S

C
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
2

6
 W

es
t 

C
e

n
te

r)
TB

D

1
4

4
1

9
Sa

le
s 

Tr
ai

n
in

g 
1

0
1

2
/1

6
/2

2
2

/1
6

/2
2

$
3

0
.0

0
 S

C
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
2

6
 W

es
t 

C
e

n
te

r)
TB

D

1
4

4
2

0
H

o
w

 t
o

 S
ta

rt
 a

n
 O

n
lin

e 
B

u
si

n
es

s
3

/9
/2

2
3

/2
3

/2
2

$
1

9
9

.0
0

 S
C

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

2
6

 W
es

t 
C

e
n

te
r)

TB
D

1
4

4
2

1
B

u
si

n
es

s 
P

la
n

n
in

g
3

/1
5

/2
2

3
/1

5
/2

2
$

5
0

.0
0

 S
C

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

2
6

 W
es

t 
C

e
n

te
r)

TB
D

1
4

4
2

2
B

u
ild

in
g 

B
u

si
n

es
s 

C
re

d
it

2
/2

4
/2

2
2

/2
4

/2
2

$
3

0
.0

0
 S

C
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
2

6
 W

es
t 

C
e

n
te

r)
TB

D

1
4

4
2

3
B

u
ild

in
g 

th
e 

Te
am

3
/2

2
/2

2
3

/2
2

/2
2

$
5

0
.0

0
 S

C
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
2

6
 W

es
t 

C
e

n
te

r)
TB

D

1
4

4
2

4
D

ig
it

al
 M

ar
ke

ti
n

g 
fo

r 
En

tr
ep

re
n

eu
rs

3
/9

/2
2

3
/2

3
/2

2
$

1
9

9
.0

0
 S

C
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
2

6
 W

es
t 

C
e

n
te

r)
M

cN
u

lt
y

1
4

4
2

5
B

u
si

n
es

s 
Ta

xe
s 

fo
r 

St
ar

tu
p

s
3

/3
/2

2
3

/3
/2

2
$

3
0

.0
0

 S
C

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

2
6

 W
es

t 
C

e
n

te
r)

Se
it

h
er

1
4

4
2

6
En

tr
ep

re
n

eu
ri

al
 F

in
an

ce
 f

o
r 

B
eg

in
n

er
s

3
/2

9
/2

2
3

/2
9

/2
2

$
5

0
.0

0
 S

C
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
2

6
 W

es
t 

C
e

n
te

r)
TB

D

1
4

4
2

7
St

ar
tu

p
 C

o
m

p
lia

n
ce

 (
Ta

xe
s,

 B
o

o
kk

ee
p

in
g)

4
/5

/2
2

4
/5

/2
2

$
5

0
.0

0
 S

C
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
2

6
 W

es
t 

C
e

n
te

r)
Se

it
h

er

1
4

4
2

8
D

es
ig

n
 T

h
in

ki
n

g:
 H

o
w

 t
o

 c
re

at
e 

th
e 

p
er

fe
ct

 e
ve

ry
th

in
g,

 e
ve

ry
 t

im
e.

3
/1

7
/2

2
3

/1
7

/2
2

$
3

0
.0

0
 S

C
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
2

6
 W

es
t 

C
e

n
te

r)
TB

D

1
4

4
2

9
M

ar
ke

ti
n

g 
an

d
 S

al
es

 f
o

r 
En

tr
ep

re
n

eu
rs

4
/1

2
/2

2
4

/1
2

/2
2

$
5

0
.0

0
 S

C
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
2

6
 W

es
t 

C
e

n
te

r)
TB

D

1
4

4
3

0
D

ig
it

al
 M

ar
ke

ti
n

g 
fo

r 
En

tr
ep

re
n

eu
rs

 (
A

d
va

n
ce

d
)

3
/3

0
/2

2
4

/2
0

/2
2

$
1

9
9

.0
0

 S
C

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

2
6

 W
es

t 
C

e
n

te
r)

M
cN

u
lt

y

1
4

4
3

1
Th

e 
P

o
w

er
 o

f 
P

R
3

/2
4

/2
2

3
/2

4
/2

2
$

3
0

.0
0

 S
C

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

2
6

 W
es

t 
C

e
n

te
r)

TB
D

1
4

4
3

2
R

ai
si

n
g 

C
ap

it
al

 a
n

d
 W

o
rk

in
g 

w
it

h
 In

ve
st

o
rs

4
/1

9
/2

2
4

/1
9

/2
2

$
5

0
.0

0
 S

C
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
2

6
 W

es
t 

C
e

n
te

r)
Se

it
h

er

1
4

4
3

3
C

re
at

in
g 

K
ill

er
 P

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
s 

&
 P

it
ch

 D
ec

k
3

/3
1

/2
2

3
/3

1
/2

2
$

3
0

.0
0

 S
C

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

2
6

 W
es

t 
C

e
n

te
r)

TB
D

1
4

4
3

4
3

 S
te

p
s 

to
 M

ak
e 

2
0

2
2

 Y
o

u
r 

Ye
ar

 f
o

r 
a 

N
e

w
 J

o
b

2
/1

5
/2

2
2

/1
5

/2
2

$
0

.0
0

 S
C

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

2
6

 W
es

t 
C

e
n

te
r)

TB
D

1
4

4
3

5
R

e
su

m
e 

an
d

 C
o

ve
r 

Le
tt

er
 M

ak
eo

ve
r

2
/2

3
/2

2
2

/2
3

/2
2

$
5

9
.0

0
 S

C
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
2

6
 W

es
t 

C
e

n
te

r)
TB

D

1
4

4
3

6
8

 P
la

ce
s 

to
 L

o
o

k 
fo

r 
Yo

u
r 

D
re

am
 J

o
b

3
/2

/2
2

3
/2

/2
2

$
5

9
.0

0
 S

C
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
2

6
 W

es
t 

C
e

n
te

r)
TB

D

1
4

4
3

7
8

 S
ec

re
ts

 t
o

 In
te

rv
ie

w
 S

u
cc

es
s

3
/9

/2
2

3
/9

/2
2

$
5

9
.0

0
 S

C
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
2

6
 W

es
t 

C
e

n
te

r)
TB

D

1
4

4
3

8
H

o
w

 t
o

 N
eg

o
ti

at
e 

an
d

 A
cc

ep
t 

th
e 

R
ig

h
t 

Jo
b

 O
ff

er
3

/1
6

/2
2

3
/1

6
/2

2
$

5
9

.0
0

 S
C

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

2
6

 W
es

t 
C

e
n

te
r)

TB
D

1
4

4
3

9
7

 B
e

st
 S

o
ci

al
 M

ed
ia

 P
la

tf
o

rm
s 

to
 B

u
ild

 Y
o

u
r 

P
er

so
n

al
 B

ra
n

d
4

/5
/2

2
4

/5
/2

2
$

0
.0

0
 S

C
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
2

6
 W

es
t 

C
e

n
te

r)
TB

D

1
4

4
4

0
H

o
w

 t
o

 C
re

at
e 

an
 Im

p
re

ss
iv

e 
P

er
so

n
al

 B
ra

n
d

 a
n

d
 G

ro
w

 Y
o

u
r 

C
o

n
n

ec
ti

o
n

s 
o

n
 L

in
ke

d
In

4
/1

2
/2

2
4

/1
2

/2
2

$
7

9
.0

0
 S

C
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
2

6
 W

es
t 

C
e

n
te

r)
TB

D

1
4

4
4

1
C

re
at

e 
a 

W
eb

si
te

 t
o

 P
o

w
er

 Y
o

u
r 

P
er

so
n

al
 B

ra
n

d
 a

n
d

 B
u

si
n

es
s

4
/1

9
/2

2
4

/1
9

/2
2

$
7

9
.0

0
 S

C
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
2

6
 W

es
t 

C
e

n
te

r)
TB

D

1
4

4
4

2
G

ai
n

 a
 F

o
llo

w
in

g 
b

y 
Te

lli
n

g 
St

o
ri

es
 o

n
 In

st
ag

ra
m

4
/2

6
/2

2
4

/2
6

/2
2

$
7

9
.0

0
 S

C
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
2

6
 W

es
t 

C
e

n
te

r)
TB

D

1
4

4
4

3
H

o
w

 t
o

 N
et

w
o

rk
, E

ve
n

 if
 Y

o
u

'r
e 

an
 In

tr
o

ve
rt

4
/5

/2
2

4
/5

/2
2

$
0

.0
0

 S
C

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

2
6

 W
es

t 
C

e
n

te
r)

TB
D

1
4

4
4

4
N

e
tw

o
rk

in
g 

Se
cr

e
ts

 t
o

 H
el

p
 M

ak
e 

Yo
u

 a
 M

as
te

r 
N

et
w

o
rk

er
4

/1
3

/2
2

4
/1

3
/2

2
$

7
9

.0
0

 S
C

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

2
6

 W
es

t 
C

e
n

te
r)

TB
D

($
0

.0
0

 d
en

o
te

s 
p

ai
d

 b
y 

co
rp

o
ra

te
.)

                                                                      17



C
la

ss
 ID

C
la

ss
 N

am
e

St
ar

t 
D

at
e

En
d

 D
at

e
Tu

it
io

n
 F

ee
Lo

ca
ti

o
n

In
st

ru
ct

o
r

SC
H

ED
U

LE
 O

F 
N

O
N

-C
R

ED
IT

 C
O

U
R

SE
S,

 L
IF

EL
O

N
G

 L
EA

R
N

IN
G

 A
N

D
 W

O
R

K
FO

R
C

E 
D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T,
 S

P
R

IN
G

 2
0

2
2

1
4

4
4

5
H

o
w

 t
o

 L
e

ve
ra

ge
 L

in
ke

d
In

 t
o

 B
u

ild
 Y

o
u

r 
P

ro
fe

ss
io

n
al

 N
et

w
o

rk
4

/2
0

/2
2

4
/2

0
/2

2
$

7
9

.0
0

 S
C

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

2
6

 W
es

t 
C

e
n

te
r)

TB
D

1
4

4
4

6
Li

ve
 N

e
tw

o
rk

in
g 

Ev
en

t 
w

it
h

 In
d

u
st

ry
 P

ro
fe

ss
io

n
al

s 
an

d
 D

eb
ri

ef
4

/2
7

/2
2

4
/2

7
/2

2
$

7
9

.0
0

 S
C

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

2
6

 W
es

t 
C

e
n

te
r)

TB
D

1
4

4
4

7
0

0
1

 J
o

b
 S

ea
rc

h
 M

as
te

rc
la

ss
2

/2
2

/2
2

3
/1

5
/2

2
$

1
9

9
.0

0
 S

C
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
2

6
 W

es
t 

C
e

n
te

r)
TB

D

1
4

4
4

8
0

1
 D

ig
it

al
 P

er
so

n
al

 B
ra

n
d

in
g

4
/1

2
/2

2
4

/2
6

/2
2

$
1

9
9

.0
0

 S
C

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

2
6

 W
es

t 
C

e
n

te
r)

TB
D

1
4

4
4

9
In

tr
o

d
u

ct
io

n
 t

o
 D

an
ce

1
/1

1
/2

2
5

/5
/2

2
$

5
0

.0
0

 S
C

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

B
u

ild
in

g 
1

1
)

B
u

rn
et

te

1
4

4
5

0
Fu

n
d

am
en

ta
ls

 o
f 

M
u

si
c

1
/1

1
/2

2
5

/5
/2

2
$

5
0

.0
0

 S
C

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

B
u

ild
in

g 
1

1
)

B
ry

n

1
4

4
5

1
0

1
 N

et
w

o
rk

in
g 

M
ad

e 
Ea

sy
4

/1
2

/2
2

4
/2

6
/2

2
$

1
9

9
.0

0
 S

C
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
2

6
 W

es
t 

C
e

n
te

r)
TB

D

1
4

4
5

2
P

ai
n

ti
n

g
2

/3
/2

2
2

/3
/2

2
$

2
5

.0
0

 S
C

F 
V

e
n

ic
e 

(B
u

ild
in

g 
8

0
0

)
Si

n
cl

ai
r

1
4

4
5

3
P

ai
n

ti
n

g
2

/2
4

/2
2

2
/2

4
/2

2
$

2
5

.0
0

 S
C

F 
V

e
n

ic
e 

(B
u

ild
in

g 
8

0
0

)
Si

n
cl

ai
r

1
4

4
5

4
P

ai
n

ti
n

g
3

/2
4

/2
2

3
/2

4
/2

2
$

2
5

.0
0

 S
C

F 
V

e
n

ic
e 

(B
u

ild
in

g 
8

0
0

)
Si

n
cl

ai
r

1
4

4
5

5
P

ai
n

ti
n

g
4

/2
1

/2
2

4
/2

1
/2

2
$

2
5

.0
0

 S
C

F 
V

e
n

ic
e 

(B
u

ild
in

g 
8

0
0

)
Si

n
cl

ai
r

1
4

4
5

8
C

o
m

p
u

te
r 

B
as

ic
s 

Tu
to

ri
n

g
1

/1
8

/2
2

1
/1

8
/2

2
$

1
5

0
.0

0
 S

C
F 

La
ke

w
o

o
d

 R
an

ch
 (

C
IT

)
M

is
ci

k

1
4

4
5

9
SL

P
- 

R
ec

ru
it

in
g 

a 
M

u
lt

i-
G

en
er

at
io

n
al

 W
o

rk
fo

rc
e

2
/1

0
/2

2
2

/1
0

/2
2

$
0

.0
0

 Z
o

o
m

R
o

th

1
4

4
6

0
Le

ad
er

sh
ip

 S
es

si
o

n
1

/2
8

/2
2

1
/2

8
/2

2
$

0
.0

0
 S

C
F 

La
ke

w
o

o
d

 R
an

ch
 (

C
IT

)
R

o
th

1
4

4
6

1
SL

P
-T

h
e 

Fo
u

n
d

at
io

n
 o

f 
Le

ad
er

sh
ip

2
/1

7
/2

2
2

/1
7

/2
2

$
0

.0
0

 Z
o

o
m

M
ar

co

1
4

4
6

2
SL

P
-C

o
ac

h
in

g 
Se

ss
io

n
2

/2
3

/2
2

2
/2

3
/2

2
$

0
.0

0
 Z

o
o

m
M

ar
co

1
4

4
6

3
Le

ad
er

sh
ip

 S
es

si
o

n
2

/2
5

/2
2

2
/2

5
/2

2
$

0
.0

0
 S

C
F 

La
ke

w
o

o
d

 R
an

ch
 (

C
IT

)
R

o
th

1
4

4
6

4
FI

R
ST

 L
EG

O
 L

ea
gu

e 
R

eg
io

n
al

 C
h

am
p

io
n

sh
ip

3
/5

/2
2

3
/5

/2
2

$
1

2
5

.0
0

 S
C

F 
B

ra
d

en
to

n
 (

2
6

 W
es

t 
C

e
n

te
r)

*

1
4

4
6

7
TO

P
 -

 A
ct

iv
e 

Sh
o

o
te

r
1

/2
6

/2
2

1
/2

6
/2

2
$

0
.0

0
 M

S 
Te

am
s 

(B
C

)
*

1
4

4
6

8
M

ee
ti

n
g 

Fa
ci

lit
at

io
n

1
/2

0
/2

2
1

/2
0

/2
2

$
0

.0
0

 S
C

F 
La

ke
w

o
o

d
 R

an
ch

 (
C

IT
)

*

1
4

4
6

9
C

lin
ic

al
s

1
/1

/2
2

6
/3

0
/2

2
$

0
.0

0
 

*

1
4

4
7

0
O

n
lin

e 
C

o
u

rs
e 

Ex
te

n
si

o
n

1
/3

1
/2

2
6

/3
0

/2
2

$
7

5
.0

0
 

*

1
4

4
7

1
B

O
O

TC
A

M
P

: S
o

ft
w

ar
e

 E
n

gi
n

ee
ri

n
g 

P
ay

m
en

t 
in

 F
u

ll
3

/2
2

/2
2

9
/3

/2
2

$
6

,5
5

5
.0

0
 S

C
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
2

6
 W

es
t 

C
e

n
te

r)
Ta

yl
o

r

1
4

4
7

2
N

e
st

 E
gg

 M
as

te
rc

la
ss

3
/1

7
/2

2
3

/2
4

/2
2

$
4

9
.0

0
 S

C
F 

B
ra

d
en

to
n

 (
B

u
ild

in
g 

3
)

Sh
er

ri
ll

1
4

4
7

3
C

P
R

/B
as

ic
 L

if
e 

Sk
ill

s 
Tr

ai
n

in
g

3
/1

9
/2

2
3

/1
9

/2
2

$
6

5
.0

0
 S

C
F 

La
ke

w
o

o
d

 R
an

ch
 (

C
IT

)
TB

D

($
0

.0
0

 d
en

o
te

s 
p

ai
d

 b
y 

co
rp

o
ra

te
.)

                                                                      18



H
u

m
a

n
 R

e
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 O

ff
ic

e
 P

e
rs

o
n

n
e

l 
A

c
ti
o

n
s
 B

o
a

rd
 E

x
h

ib
it
s
: 
J
a

n
u

a
ry

 2
0

2
2

Na
m

e
Ef

fe
ct

ive
 D

at
e

Cl
as

sif
ica

tio
n

Cl
as

sif
ica

tio
n 

Ti
tle

De
pa

rtm
en

t
Si

te
Ap

po
in

tm
en

ts
Ni

ch
ola

s S
ca

rd
ina

1/5
/20

22
Ca

re
er

Sp
ec

ial
ist

, T
ec

hn
ica

l S
up

po
rt

Inf
or

ma
tio

n T
ec

hn
olo

gy
 S

er
vic

es
Br

ad
en

ton
Aa

ro
n S

um
me

rs
1/5

/20
22

Ca
re

er
Sp

ec
ial

ist
, T

ec
hn

ica
l S

up
po

rt
Inf

or
ma

tio
n T

ec
hn

olo
gy

 S
er

vic
es

La
ke

wo
od

 R
an

ch
Ni

ko
lay

 O
nis

hc
hu

k
1/5

/20
22

Ca
re

er
Te

sti
ng

 T
ec

hn
ici

an
Te

sti
ng

 C
en

ter
Ve

nic
e

Co
lee

n C
ur

let
t

1/5
/20

22
Fa

cu
lty

Ins
tru

cto
r

Co
lle

gia
te 

Sc
ho

ol
Br

ad
en

ton
Da

wn
 M

cC
ar

thy
-H

ale
1/5

/20
22

Fa
cu

lty
Ins

tru
cto

r
Co

lle
gia

te 
Sc

ho
ol

Br
ad

en
ton

Ai
da

 G
all

ar
do

1/6
/20

22
Ca

re
er

St
aff

 A
ss

ist
an

t II
I

Co
lle

gia
te 

Sc
ho

ol
Br

ad
en

ton
Ca

rle
y P

ar
kis

on
1/6

/20
22

Fa
cu

lty
Le

ctu
re

r
Na

tur
al 

Sc
ien

ce
s

La
ke

wo
od

 R
an

ch
Lo

rri
e K

iso
n

1/6
/20

22
Fa

cu
lty

AS
N/

BS
N 

Ins
tru

cto
r

Nu
rsi

ng
Ve

nic
e

Mi
ch

ele
 T

om
ain

o
1/6

/20
22

Fa
cu

lty
AS

N/
BS

N 
Ins

tru
cto

r
Nu

rsi
ng

Br
ad

en
ton

Me
lan

ie 
Le

 C
lai

nc
he

1/6
/20

22
Ca

re
er

Su
pp

lem
en

tal
 In

str
uc

tio
n S

pe
cia

lis
t

Tu
tor

ing
 an

d A
ca

de
mi

c S
uc

ce
ss

 C
en

ter
Br

ad
en

ton
He

ath
er

 Li
ga

s
1/1

0/2
02

2
Fa

cu
lty

Ins
tru

cto
r

Co
lle

gia
te 

Sc
ho

ol
Ve

nic
e

Ma
ria

 O
nti

ve
ro

s
1/1

8/2
02

2
Ca

re
er

Sp
ec

ial
ist

, P
ay

ro
ll

Ac
co

un
tin

g a
nd

 P
ay

ro
ll

Br
ad

en
ton

Ky
le 

So
ric

e
1/1

8/2
02

2
Pr

ofe
ss

ion
al

Co
or

din
ato

r, 
26

 W
es

t D
igi

tal
 C

on
ten

t
26

 W
es

t E
ntr

ep
re

ne
ur

sh
ip 

Ce
nte

r
Br

ad
en

ton

Ch
an

ge
s

Ca
thr

yn
 A

nd
re

ss
1/3

/20
22

Fr
om

Ca
re

er
Sp

ec
ial

ist
, P

ay
ro

ll
Ac

co
un

tin
g a

nd
 P

ay
ro

ll
Br

ad
en

ton
To

Ca
re

er
Sp

ec
ial

ist
 II,

 H
um

an
 R

es
ou

rce
s

Hu
ma

n R
es

ou
rce

s
Br

ad
en

ton

Jie
 S

un
1/6

/20
22

Fr
om

Fa
cu

lty
Le

ctu
re

r
Na

tur
al 

Sc
ien

ce
s

Br
ad

en
ton

To
Fa

cu
lty

As
sis

tan
t P

ro
fes

so
r

Na
tur

al 
Sc

ien
ce

s
Br

ad
en

ton

Se
pa

ra
tio

ns
Ve

ro
nic

a O
'N

ea
l

1/3
/20

22
Ca

re
er

St
aff

 A
ss

ist
an

t II
I

Lif
elo

ng
 Le

ar
nin

g a
nd

 W
or

kfo
rce

 D
ev

elo
pm

en
t

La
ke

wo
od

 R
an

ch
Br

ian
 C

oll
ins

1/6
/20

22
Ca

re
er

Ex
ec

uti
ve

 A
ss

ist
an

t II
I -

 V
P/

ED
Fin

an
ce

 an
d A

dm
ini

str
ati

ve
 S

er
vic

es
Br

ad
en

ton
Ch

ris
tin

a B
ar

il
1/6

/20
22

Ca
re

er
La

b I
ns

tru
cto

r, 
Ce

ra
mi

cs
Ar

t, D
es

ign
, a

nd
 H

um
an

itie
s

Br
ad

en
ton

Ka
re

n A
rm

str
on

g
1/1

4/2
02

2
Ca

re
er

Sp
ec

ial
ist

, D
eg

re
e E

va
lua

tio
n a

nd
 P

ro
jec

ts
Of

fic
e o

f th
e R

eg
ist

ra
r

Br
ad

en
ton

Lin
ett

e V
ict

or
1/1

4/2
02

2
Pr

ofe
ss

ion
al

Co
or

din
ato

r, 
St

ud
en

t S
uc

ce
ss

, B
2B

Na
tur

al 
Sc

ien
ce

s
Br

ad
en

ton
Ky

le 
So

ric
e

1/2
1/2

02
2

Pr
ofe

ss
ion

al
Co

or
din

ato
r, 

26
 W

es
t D

igi
tal

 C
on

ten
t

26
 W

es
t E

ntr
ep

re
ne

ur
sh

ip 
Ce

nte
r

Br
ad

en
ton

Ke
lly

 B
en

de
r

1/2
4/2

02
2

Ca
re

er
Co

lle
ge

 an
d C

ar
ee

r S
uc

ce
ss

 C
oa

ch
Of

fic
e o

f C
oll

eg
e a

nd
 C

ar
ee

r S
uc

ce
ss

Ve
nic

e
Jo

di 
Do

ma
n

1/2
8/2

02
2

Ca
re

er
St

aff
 A

ss
ist

an
t II

I
Fin

an
cia

l A
id

Br
ad

en
ton

Re
tir

em
en

ts
Ri

ck
 D

ots
on

1/3
1/2

02
2

Ca
re

er
Pr

int
ing

 E
qu

ipm
en

t O
pe

ra
tor

Ce
ntr

al 
Se

rvi
ce

s, 
Ma

il a
nd

 C
op

y S
ho

p
Br

ad
en

ton

Ex
hi

bi
t E

                                                                      19



Exhibit F

                                                                      20



                                                                      21



Exhibit G

                                                                      22



                                                                      23



                                                                      24



                                                                      25



                                                                      26



                                                                      27



                                                                      28



                                                                      29



                                                                      30



                                                                      31



                                                                      32



                                                                      33



                                                                      34



                                                                      35



                                                                      36



                                                                      37



                                                                      38



Manatee County Public Schools

State College Of Florida
Collegiate School

2021-22 Schoolwide Improvement Plan

Exhibit H

                                                                      39



Table of Contents

3School Demographics

4Purpose and Outline of the SIP

5School Information

8Needs Assessment

12Planning for Improvement

16Positive Culture & Environment

Manatee - 2141 - State College Of Florida Collegiate School - 2021-22 SIP

Last Modified: 1/9/2022 https://www.floridacims.org Page 2 of 16

                                                                      40



State College Of Florida Collegiate School
5840 26TH ST W, Bradenton, FL 34207

scfcs.scf.edu

Demographics

Principal: Kelly Monod Start Date for this Principal: 11/29/2010

2019-20 Status
(per MSID File) Active

School Type and Grades Served
(per MSID File)

High School
6-12

Primary Service Type
(per MSID File) K-12 General Education

2018-19 Title I School No

2018-19 Economically
Disadvantaged (FRL) Rate
(as reported on Survey 3)

[Data Not Available]

2018-19 ESSA Subgroups Represented
(subgroups with 10 or more students)

(subgroups in orange are below the federal threshold)

Asian Students
Black/African American Students
Economically Disadvantaged Students
English Language Learners
Hispanic Students
Multiracial Students
White Students

School Grades History

2018-19: A (76%)

2017-18: A (78%)

2016-17: A (76%)

2015-16: A (74%)

2019-20 School Improvement (SI) Information*

SI Region Southwest

Regional Executive Director Lucinda Thompson

Turnaround Option/Cycle N/A

Year

Support Tier

ESSA Status [not available]

* As defined under Rule 6A-1.099811, Florida Administrative Code. For more information, click here.

Manatee - 2141 - State College Of Florida Collegiate School - 2021-22 SIP

Last Modified: 1/9/2022 https://www.floridacims.org Page 3 of 16

                                                                      41

mailto:lucinda.thompson@fldoe.org
/downloads?category=da-forms


SIP Authority

Section 1001.42(18), Florida Statutes, requires district school boards to annually approve and require
implementation of a Schoolwide Improvement Plan (SIP) for each school in the district that has a school grade
of D or F. This plan is also a requirement for Targeted Support and Improvement (TS&I) and Comprehensive
Support and Improvement (CS&I) schools pursuant to 1008.33 F.S. and the Every Student Succeeds Act
(ESSA).

To be designated as TS&I, a school must have one or more ESSA subgroup(s) with a Federal Index below
41%. This plan shall be approved by the district. There are three ways a school can be designated as CS&I:

1. have a school grade of D or F
2. have a graduation rate of 67% or lower
3. have an overall Federal Index below 41%.

For these schools, the SIP shall be approved by the district as well as the Bureau of School Improvement.

The Florida Department of Education (FDOE) SIP template meets all statutory and rule requirements for
traditional public schools and incorporates all components required for schools receiving Title I funds. This
template is required by State Board of Education Rule 6A-1.099811, Florida Administrative Code, for all non-
charter schools with a current grade of D or F, or a graduation rate 67% or less. Districts may opt to require a
SIP using a template of its choosing for schools that do not fit the aforementioned conditions. This document
was prepared by school and district leadership using the FDOE's school improvement planning web
application located at www.floridacims.org.

Purpose and Outline of the SIP

The SIP is intended to be the primary artifact used by every school with stakeholders to review data, set goals,
create an action plan and monitor progress. The Florida Department of Education encourages schools to use
the SIP as a “living document” by continually updating, refining and using the plan to guide their work
throughout the year. This printed version represents the SIP as of the “Date Modified” listed in the footer.

Manatee - 2141 - State College Of Florida Collegiate School - 2021-22 SIP

Last Modified: 1/9/2022 https://www.floridacims.org Page 4 of 16

                                                                      42

https://www.floridacims.org


Part I: School Information

School Mission and Vision

Provide the school's mission statement.

State College of Florida Collegiate School’s mission is to guide and mentor student achievement by
equipping them to attain a high school diploma and an Associate in Arts Degree concurrently upon
graduation. Beginning in 6th grade, SCFCS students’ progress in a rigorous academic environment,
supported with 1:1 technology. The program utilizes demanding and innovative initiatives to establish a
system that encourages independent learning, preparing students for success in a full-time college
schedule beginning their junior year.

Provide the school's vision statement.

The following tenets guide the operation of the SCF Collegiate School:

-Pursue innovation in teaching and learning.
-Engage in continuous assessment to measure success for positive change.
-Partner with other schools and institutions locally, nationally and internationally.
-Infuse curriculum with characteristics necessary to build student awareness of the international
community, and their role as global citizens.
-Instill a ‘going to college’ culture at an early age, specifically for students who are first generation
college students.
-Educate families and the community about the benefits of a college education, and the importance of
early preparation.
-Eliminate transitions in education with a continuum from sixth grade to college, while providing
academic advising for college at SCF and beyond.
-Using technology to increase interest, and to teach and learn with relevant tools needed for today’s
"digital natives".
-Increase rigor and curricular relevance, with enrichment utilizing college resources.
-Create a home base for accelerated college students enrolled in SCFCS.

Innovative teaching and creative leadership will accomplish this mission. Each student is encouraged to
learn to work independently, with other students, and with instructors to meet their goals.

Manatee - 2141 - State College Of Florida Collegiate School - 2021-22 SIP

Last Modified: 1/9/2022 https://www.floridacims.org Page 5 of 16

                                                                      43



Number of teachers with a 2019 3-year aggregate or a 1-year Algebra state VAM rating of Highly
Effective. Note: For UniSIG Supplemental Teacher Allocation, teachers must have at least 10 student
assessments.
0

Number of teachers with a 2019 3-year aggregate or a 1-year Algebra state VAM rating of
Effective. Note: For UniSIG Supplemental Teacher Allocation, teachers must have at least 10 student
assessments.
1

Total number of teacher positions allocated to the school
20

Total number of students enrolled at the school
500

Identify the number of instructional staff who left the school during the 2020-21 school year.
4

Identify the number of instructional staff who joined the school during the 2021-22 school year.
4

Demographic Data

Early Warning Systems

2021-22

The number of students by grade level that exhibit each early warning indicator listed:

Grade Level
Indicator

K 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12
Total

Number of students enrolled 0 0 0 0 0 0 66 68 69 73 75 73 76 500
Attendance below 90 percent 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 1 3 2 3 0 0 10
One or more suspensions 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 2 2 6 0 0 0 11
Course failure in ELA 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3 0 2 0 0 5
Course failure in Math 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 9 9 1 0 0 19
Level 1 on 2019 statewide FSA ELA
assessment 0 0 0 0 0 0 8 5 5 3 0 0 0 21

Level 1 on 2019 statewide FSA Math
assessment 0 0 0 0 0 0 4 5 1 1 2 0 0 13

Number of students with a substantial reading
deficiency 0 0 0 0 0 0 8 2 3 2 2 0 0 17

The number of students with two or more early warning indicators:

Grade Level
Indicator

K 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12
Total

Students with two or more indicators 0 0 0 0 0 0 3 1 1 1 0 0 0 6

The number of students identified as retainees:

Manatee - 2141 - State College Of Florida Collegiate School - 2021-22 SIP

Last Modified: 1/9/2022 https://www.floridacims.org Page 6 of 16

                                                                      44



Grade Level
Indicator

K 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12
Total

Retained Students: Current Year 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Students retained two or more times 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Date this data was collected or last updated
Monday 11/1/2021

2020-21 - As Reported

The number of students by grade level that exhibit each early warning indicator:

Grade Level
Indicator

K 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12
Total

Number of students enrolled 0 0 0 0 0 0 67 67 67 74 71 83 79 508
Attendance below 90 percent 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
One or more suspensions 0 0 0 0 0 0 3 1 5 6 2 1 0 18
Course failure in ELA 0 0 0 0 0 0 11 2 2 2 7 0 0 24
Course failure in Math 0 0 0 0 0 0 6 2 2 15 1 6 2 34
Level 1 on 2019 statewide ELA assessment 0 0 0 0 0 0 6 6 5 4 2 1 0 24
Level 1 on 2019 statewide Math assessment 0 0 0 0 0 0 4 5 1 0 0 0 0 10

The number of students with two or more early warning indicators:

Grade Level
Indicator

K 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12
Total

Students with two or more indicators 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 0 0 2 0 0 0 4

The number of students identified as retainees:

Grade Level
Indicator

K 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12
Total

Retained Students: Current Year 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Students retained two or more times 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

2020-21 - Updated

The number of students by grade level that exhibit each early warning indicator:

Manatee - 2141 - State College Of Florida Collegiate School - 2021-22 SIP

Last Modified: 1/9/2022 https://www.floridacims.org Page 7 of 16

                                                                      45



Grade Level
Indicator

K 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12
Total

Number of students enrolled 0 0 0 0 0 0 67 67 67 74 71 83 79 508
Attendance below 90 percent 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
One or more suspensions 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 7 1 2 0 0 0 12
Course failure in ELA 0 0 0 0 0 0 11 2 2 2 7 0 0 24
Course failure in Math 0 0 0 0 0 0 6 2 2 15 1 6 2 34
Level 1 on 2019 statewide ELA assessment 0 0 0 0 0 0 6 6 5 4 2 1 0 24
Level 1 on 2019 statewide Math assessment 0 0 0 0 0 0 4 5 1 0 0 0 0 10

The number of students with two or more early warning indicators:

Grade Level
Indicator

K 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12
Total

Students with two or more indicators 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 0 0 2 0 0 0 4

The number of students identified as retainees:

Grade Level
Indicator

K 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12
Total

Retained Students: Current Year 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Students retained two or more times 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Part II: Needs Assessment/Analysis

School Data Review
Please note that the district and state averages shown here represent the averages for similar school types
(elementary, middle, high school, or combination schools).

2021 2019 2018School Grade Component School District State School District State School District State
ELA Achievement 81% 78% 49% 56% 83% 50% 56%
ELA Learning Gains 62% 64% 47% 51% 69% 51% 53%
ELA Lowest 25th Percentile 55% 54% 37% 42% 58% 45% 44%
Math Achievement 85% 92% 51% 51% 89% 51% 51%
Math Learning Gains 59% 71% 47% 48% 75% 49% 48%
Math Lowest 25th Percentile 64% 64% 45% 45% 61% 49% 45%
Science Achievement 81% 75% 67% 68% 90% 71% 67%
Social Studies Achievement 92% 96% 69% 73% 93% 69% 71%

Subgroup Data Review

Manatee - 2141 - State College Of Florida Collegiate School - 2021-22 SIP

Last Modified: 1/9/2022 https://www.floridacims.org Page 8 of 16

                                                                      46



2021 SCHOOL GRADE COMPONENTS BY SUBGROUPS

Subgroups ELA
Ach.

ELA
LG

ELA
LG

L25%

Math
Ach.

Math
LG

Math
LG

L25%

Sci
Ach.

SS
Ach.

MS
Accel.

Grad
Rate

2019-20

C & C
Accel

2019-20
SWD 73 82 82 91
ELL 52 47 41 70 53 56 46
ASN 86 77 100 82
BLK 71 57 88 54 69
HSP 73 58 45 76 53 59 71 86 100 100
MUL 91 64 90 50
WHT 88 65 73 88 63 68 90 97 28 100 100
FRL 76 57 46 81 54 57 73 93 12 100 100

2019 SCHOOL GRADE COMPONENTS BY SUBGROUPS

Subgroups ELA
Ach.

ELA
LG

ELA
LG

L25%

Math
Ach.

Math
LG

Math
LG

L25%

Sci
Ach.

SS
Ach.

MS
Accel.

Grad
Rate

2017-18

C & C
Accel

2017-18
ELL 35 41 42 74 59 61 36 83
ASN 84 65 100 87
BLK 73 63 64 90 68 60 42
HSP 65 63 55 88 67 64 67 90 38 100 100
MUL 91 64
WHT 87 64 33 93 72 65 87 97 50 98 100
FRL 69 66 60 89 68 65 74 95 39 100 100

2018 SCHOOL GRADE COMPONENTS BY SUBGROUPS

Subgroups ELA
Ach.

ELA
LG

ELA
LG

L25%

Math
Ach.

Math
LG

Math
LG

L25%

Sci
Ach.

SS
Ach.

MS
Accel.

Grad
Rate

2016-17

C & C
Accel

2016-17
ELL 25 45 38 58 50 38
ASN 95 71 100 82 100
BLK 70 63 45 77 77 85
HSP 70 60 50 85 71 58 80 85 46 100 100
MUL 91 50 100
WHT 92 78 77 92 77 63 95 97 41 98 100
FRL 72 61 50 84 70 61 81 89 35 93 100

ESSA Data Review

This data has been updated for the 2021-22 school year as of 10/19/2021.
ESSA Federal Index

ESSA Category (TS&I or CS&I) [not
available]

OVERALL Federal Index – All Students 74

OVERALL Federal Index Below 41% All Students NO

Total Number of Subgroups Missing the Target 0

Progress of English Language Learners in Achieving English Language Proficiency 89

Total Points Earned for the Federal Index 892

Manatee - 2141 - State College Of Florida Collegiate School - 2021-22 SIP

Last Modified: 1/9/2022 https://www.floridacims.org Page 9 of 16

                                                                      47



ESSA Federal Index

Total Components for the Federal Index 12

Percent Tested 98%

Subgroup Data

Students With Disabilities

Federal Index - Students With Disabilities 82

Students With Disabilities Subgroup Below 41% in the Current Year? NO

Number of Consecutive Years Students With Disabilities Subgroup Below 32% 0

English Language Learners

Federal Index - English Language Learners 57

English Language Learners Subgroup Below 41% in the Current Year? NO

Number of Consecutive Years English Language Learners Subgroup Below 32% 0

Asian Students

Federal Index - Asian Students 86

Asian Students Subgroup Below 41% in the Current Year? NO

Number of Consecutive Years Asian Students Subgroup Below 32% 0

Black/African American Students

Federal Index - Black/African American Students 68

Black/African American Students Subgroup Below 41% in the Current Year? NO

Number of Consecutive Years Black/African American Students Subgroup Below 32% 0

Hispanic Students

Federal Index - Hispanic Students 67

Hispanic Students Subgroup Below 41% in the Current Year? NO

Number of Consecutive Years Hispanic Students Subgroup Below 32% 0

Multiracial Students

Federal Index - Multiracial Students 74

Multiracial Students Subgroup Below 41% in the Current Year? NO

Number of Consecutive Years Multiracial Students Subgroup Below 32% 0

Native American Students

Federal Index - Native American Students

Native American Students Subgroup Below 41% in the Current Year? N/A

Manatee - 2141 - State College Of Florida Collegiate School - 2021-22 SIP

Last Modified: 1/9/2022 https://www.floridacims.org Page 10 of 16

                                                                      48



Native American Students

Number of Consecutive Years Native American Students Subgroup Below 32% 0

Pacific Islander Students

Federal Index - Pacific Islander Students

Pacific Islander Students Subgroup Below 41% in the Current Year? N/A

Number of Consecutive Years Pacific Islander Students Subgroup Below 32% 0

White Students

Federal Index - White Students 78

White Students Subgroup Below 41% in the Current Year? NO

Number of Consecutive Years White Students Subgroup Below 32% 0

Economically Disadvantaged Students

Federal Index - Economically Disadvantaged Students 70

Economically Disadvantaged Students Subgroup Below 41% in the Current Year? NO

Number of Consecutive Years Economically Disadvantaged Students Subgroup Below 32% 0

Analysis

Data Analysis
Answer the following analysis questions using the progress monitoring data and state assessment data,
if applicable.

What trends emerge across grade levels, subgroups and core content areas?

Trends across grade levels show that the level of students earning a passing score of 3/5 or above on
the standardized tests is roughly the same. There was a dip in progress for math but English
Language Arts remained within a few percentage points of the previous years.

What data components, based off progress monitoring and 2019 state assessments,
demonstrate the greatest need for improvement?

The progress in math has decreased, however, the percentage of successful students is traditionally
above the district and state comparisons.

What were the contributing factors to this need for improvement? What new actions would
need to be taken to address this need for improvement?

The factors for the decline include virtual school at the end of 2019, and virtual students for the
2019-20 school year. SCFCS continued to work to bring students to the school during the option of
virtual education. Teachers worked on a dual platform in a synchronous setting to continue curriculum
at the normal pace.

What data components, based off progress monitoring and 2019 state assessments, showed
the most improvement?

The most improved was in English Language Arts, specifically for the 6th grade.

Manatee - 2141 - State College Of Florida Collegiate School - 2021-22 SIP

Last Modified: 1/9/2022 https://www.floridacims.org Page 11 of 16

                                                                      49



What were the contributing factors to this improvement? What new actions did your school
take in this area?

The factors for improvement were to continue in a high rigor environment, even with virtual students,
and to have a strong ELA team, and a strong 6th grade team working together for student academic
improvement.

What strategies will need to be implemented in order to accelerate learning?

Strategies will include additional teacher supports after school, targeting tutoring and small groups in
class.

Based on the contributing factors and strategies identified to accelerate learning, describe the
professional development opportunities that will be provided at the school to support
teachers and leaders.

SCFCS teachers work together to identify whole school goals and plan for improvement. Additionally,
new supports, such as paraprofessionals, will have online and in school training regarding reading
and math strategies for students working in small targeted learning groups.

Provide a description of the additional services that will be implemented to ensure
sustainability of improvement in the next year and beyond.

*Additional teacher supports in the classrooms and pull outs
*After school tutoring, study hall and enrichment clubs
*Planning for summer school support
*Additional administrative supports for planning and organizing after school and summer
programming

Part III: Planning for Improvement

Manatee - 2141 - State College Of Florida Collegiate School - 2021-22 SIP

Last Modified: 1/9/2022 https://www.floridacims.org Page 12 of 16

                                                                      50



#1. Instructional Practice specifically relating to Standards-aligned Instruction
Area of
Focus
Description
and
Rationale:

Incorporating the United Nations Development Goals to curriculum. The goal meets the
charter school's tenet of "infusing curriculum with characteristics necessary to build
awareness of the international community, and their role as global citizens."
https://sdgs.un.org/goals

Measureable
Outcome:

The incorporation of the development goals brings awareness to issues at home and
internationally, provides a springboard for critical thinking and goals weave into every
subject area. The goal includes each teacher referencing the goals once a quarter, and the
outcomes include students referring to the goals in their assignments/general writing and/
or on exams.

Monitoring: The area of focus is monitored by the teachers.

Evidence-
based
Strategy:

The strategy is Problem Based Learning (PBL). PBL promotes individual interests for 
students, helps them learn to research, promotes interdisciplinary learning and helps 
students understand how each subject area they learn independently weaves together in 
real world issues. Focuses on public speaking, writing and reading to interpret and create 
solutions for problems.

PBL is a complicated strategy for teachers, but allows flexibility and showcases students in 
areas where they excel, leading to an increase in academic confidence and risk-taking. It's 
infinitely rewarding as its impact affects all levels of curriculum and skills attainment. 

Manatee - 2141 - State College Of Florida Collegiate School - 2021-22 SIP

Last Modified: 1/9/2022 https://www.floridacims.org Page 13 of 16

                                                                      51



#2. Instructional Practice specifically relating to Small Group Instruction
Area of
Focus
Description
and
Rationale:

Students at SCFCS are chosen in a lottery and are diverse in their academic abilities. 
Small group learning presented in different ways will help students who are academically 
behind and ahead of their grade level benchmarks.

Measureable
Outcome:

Monitoring:

Evidence-
based
Strategy:

SCFCS is working in 2022, 2023 and through the end of the school year in 2024 with the 
ESSER II and III (ARP) grants to provide additional teacher supports in the classroom, 
after school and during the summer.
The support to assist the individual student will be measured by the increased Lexile 
scores and ability to complete assignments in a thorough and thoughtful manner. Student 
FSA and EOC scores should also increase in academic ability annually.
The monitoring will be completed by the teacher supports, the teachers and managed 
through the guidance office based on the school Response to Intervention methods and 
procedures.

Individual learning plans created for students may be normally reserved for special 
education, including gifted students. However, the plans benefits all students as they are 
made aware of their progress and abilities. Students discuss and have input into their 
academic plans for success. Additional supports in the classrooms, after school and 
during the summer will allow the opportunity for any student to receive the opportunity to 
benefit from an individual plan for their academics.
The rational for this strategy includes taking the opportunity to provide more support to all 
students. The SCFCS tenet to "increase rigor and curricular relevance, with enrichment 
utilizing college resources," depends on also providing supports for students who are 
working ahead of their academic levels. As a charter with a mission to assist students in 
the dual enrolled program in 11th grade, students must operate independently and also 
feel comfortable asking for help. Additional supports will provide students opportunities to 
learn these and other techniques for academic success.

Manatee - 2141 - State College Of Florida Collegiate School - 2021-22 SIP

Last Modified: 1/9/2022 https://www.floridacims.org Page 14 of 16

                                                                      52



#3. Culture & Environment specifically relating to Positive Behavior Intervention and Supports
Area of
Focus
Description
and
Rationale:

With students returning from virtual school, and the year of working during a global 
pandemic, teachers and staff worked to align the academic coaching curriculum to address 
behaviors and expectations in the academic environment.

Measureable
Outcome:

The outcomes include a monthly/quarterly focus on behaviors that are presented in the
coaching classrooms and adhered to by all teachers in all classrooms. For example,
semester 1 is focused on stress management, time management, coping skills, academic
honesty, integrity, resilience, preparing for student-led conferences and preparing for
midterms. The second semester begins with student accountability and consistent behavior
expectations, while preparing for the student led progress conferences with academic
coaches and parents.

Monitoring: The area of focus is monitored by the teachers and academic coaches.

Evidence-
based
Strategy:

The academic coaching curriculum is meeting expectations to help students learn 
executive functioning skills and meeting standards for the coursework in the personal 
development and career planning course.

The academic coaching course is part of the tenets of the charter school, to provide 
support with the rigorous academics.

Additional Schoolwide Improvement Priorities

Using the SafeSchoolsforAlex.org, compare the discipline data of the school to discipline data across the
state and provide primary or secondary areas of concern that the school will monitor during the
upcoming school year. Include how the school culture and environment will be monitored through the
lens of behavior or discipline data.

SafeSchoolsforAlex.org said that SCFCS reported .4 incidents per 100 students, thus the schools
falls into a low incident rate category. The average at or the state is 3.3.

Manatee - 2141 - State College Of Florida Collegiate School - 2021-22 SIP

Last Modified: 1/9/2022 https://www.floridacims.org Page 15 of 16

                                                                      53

https://www.safeschoolsforalex.org/fl-school-safety-dashboard/


Part IV: Positive Culture & Environment
A positive school culture and environment reflects: a supportive and fulfilling environment,
learning conditions that meet the needs of all students, people who are sure of their roles

and relationships in student learning, and a culture that values trust, respect and high
expectations. Consulting with various stakeholder groups to employ school improvement

strategies that impact the positive school culture and environment are critical. Stakeholder
groups more proximal to the school include teachers, students, and families of students,

volunteers, and school board members. Broad stakeholder groups include early childhood
providers, community colleges and universities, social services, and business partners.

Stakeholders play a key role in school performance and addressing equity. Consulting
various stakeholder groups is critical in formulating a statement of vision, mission, values,

goals, and employing school improvement strategies.

Describe how the school addresses building a positive school culture and environment.

All school initiative:
-Parents are included in student conferences at least two times per year, and communication with coaches
is ongoing. Students may lead conferences and discuss goal setting and achievements or coaches may
address grade levels at one time for common questions.
-Instructors are also academic coaches, assigned 22-25 students, so parents can have a go-to
person for increased communication .
-Students email parents academic updates weekly.
-Administration emails parents newsletter every week.
-Volunteer opportunities at school and field trips.
-Academic events sponsored by student clubs.
-PTO and SAC every month.
-Efforts to welcome Spanish speaking parents with translator available for conferences. SCFCS offers an
information session presented in Spanish. Spanish speaking volunteers and staff are available, and
important documents are often translated.
-Guidance office is working with academic coaches and students to bring in a culture of kindness, using
Sandy Hook Promise as a curriculum guide.
-The SRO works with D-FY Manatee to host a club that promotes anti-drug culture and team building. The
clubs hosts Stomp Out Bullying Day.
-Juniors and seniors working with freshman to model social and academic priorities when fully dual
enrolled on the Venice campus.

Manatee - 2141 - State College Of Florida Collegiate School - 2021-22 SIP

Last Modified: 1/9/2022 https://www.floridacims.org Page 16 of 16

                                                                      54



Sarasota County Schools

State College of Florida
Collegiate School Venice

2021-22 Schoolwide Improvement Plan

Exhibit I

                                                                      55



Table of Contents

3School Demographics

4Purpose and Outline of the SIP

5School Information

7Planning for Improvement

  9Positive Culture & Environment

Sarasota - 0122 - State College Of Florida Collegiate School Venice - 2021-22 SIP

Last Modified: 2/4/2022 https://www.floridacims.org Page 2 of 10

                                                                      56



State College Of Florida Collegiate School-Venice
8000 S TAMIAMI TRAIL, Venice, FL 34293

https://scfcs.scf.edu/

Demographics

Principal: Karen Peck Start Date for this Principal: 7/1/2020

2019-20 Status
(per MSID File) Active

School Type and Grades Served
(per MSID File)

High School
9-12

Primary Service Type
(per MSID File) K-12 General Education

2018-19 Title I School No

2018-19 Economically
Disadvantaged (FRL) Rate
(as reported on Survey 3)

[Data Not Available]

2018-19 ESSA Subgroups Represented
(subgroups with 10 or more students)

(subgroups in orange are below the federal threshold)

School Grades History

2018-19: No Grade

2017-18: No Grade

2016-17: No Grade

2015-16: No Grade

2019-20 School Improvement (SI) Information*

SI Region Southwest

Regional Executive Director Lucinda Thompson

Turnaround Option/Cycle N/A

Year

Support Tier

ESSA Status

* As defined under Rule 6A-1.099811, Florida Administrative Code. For more information, click here.

Sarasota - 0122 - State College of Florida Collegiate School Venice - 2021-22 SIP

Last Modified: 2/4/2022 https://www.floridacims.org Page 3 of 10

                                                                      57

mailto:lucinda.thompson@fldoe.org
/downloads?category=da-forms


SIP Authority

Section 1001.42(18), Florida Statutes, requires district school boards to annually approve and require
implementation of a Schoolwide Improvement Plan (SIP) for each school in the district that has a school grade
of D or F. This plan is also a requirement for Targeted Support and Improvement (TS&I) and Comprehensive
Support and Improvement (CS&I) schools pursuant to 1008.33 F.S. and the Every Student Succeeds Act
(ESSA).

To be designated as TS&I, a school must have one or more ESSA subgroup(s) with a Federal Index below
41%. This plan shall be approved by the district. There are three ways a school can be designated as CS&I:

1. have a school grade of D or F
2. have a graduation rate of 67% or lower
3. have an overall Federal Index below 41%.

For these schools, the SIP shall be approved by the district as well as the Bureau of School Improvement.

The Florida Department of Education (FDOE) SIP template meets all statutory and rule requirements for
traditional public schools and incorporates all components required for schools receiving Title I funds. This
template is required by State Board of Education Rule 6A-1.099811, Florida Administrative Code, for all non-
charter schools with a current grade of D or F, or a graduation rate 67% or less. Districts may opt to require a
SIP using a template of its choosing for schools that do not fit the aforementioned conditions. This document
was prepared by school and district leadership using the FDOE's school improvement planning web
application located at www.floridacims.org.

Purpose and Outline of the SIP

The SIP is intended to be the primary artifact used by every school with stakeholders to review data, set goals,
create an action plan and monitor progress. The Florida Department of Education encourages schools to use
the SIP as a “living document” by continually updating, refining and using the plan to guide their work
throughout the year. This printed version represents the SIP as of the “Date Modified” listed in the footer.

Sarasota - 0122 - State College Of Florida Collegiate School Venice - 2021-22 SIP

Last Modified: 2/4/2022 https://www.floridacims.org Page 4 of 10

                                                                      58

https://www.floridacims.org


Part I: School Information

School Mission and Vision

Provide the school's mission statement.

Provide the school's mission statement.
State College of Florida Collegiate School’s mission is to guide and mentor student achievement by
equipping them to attain a high school diploma and an Associate in Arts Degree concurrently upon
graduation. Beginning in 6th grade, SCFCS students’ progress in a rigorous academic environment,
supported with 1:1 technology. The program utilizes demanding and innovative initiatives to establish a
system that encourages independent learning, preparing students for success in a full-time college
schedule beginning their junior year.

Provide the school's vision statement.

Provide the school's vision statement.
The following tenets guide the operation of the SCF Collegiate School:
-Pursue innovation in teaching and learning.
-Engage in continuous assessment to measure success for positive change.
-Partner with other schools and institutions locally, nationally and internationally.
-Infuse curriculum with characteristics necessary to build student awareness of the international
community, and their role as global citizens.
-Instill a ‘going to college’ culture at an early age, specifically for students who are first generation
college students.
-Educate families and the community about the benefits of a college education, and the importance of
early preparation.
-Eliminate transitions in education with a continuum from sixth grade to college, while providing
academic advising for college at SCF and beyond.
-Using technology to increase interest, and to teach and learn with relevant tools needed for today’s
"digital natives".
-Increase rigor and curricular relevance, with enrichment utilizing college resources.
-Create a home base for accelerated college students enrolled in SCFCS.
Innovative teaching and creative leadership will accomplish this mission. Each student is encouraged to
learn to work independently, with other students, and with instructors to meet their goals.

Demographic Information

Principal start date
 7/1/2020, Karen Peck

Total number of teacher positions allocated to the school 5
Total number of students enrolled at the school 150
Identify the number of instructional staff who left the school during the 2020-21 school year. 1
Identify the number of instructional staff who joined the school during the 2021-22 school year. 6

Sarasota - 0122 - State College Of Florida Collegiate School Venice - 2021-22 SIP

Last Modified: 2/4/2022 https://www.floridacims.org Page 5 of 10

                                                                      59



Demographic Data

Early Warning Systems

2021-22

The number of students by grade level that exhibit each early warning indicator listed:

Grade Level
Indicator

K 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12
Total

Number of students enrolled 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 75 0 18 50 143
Attendance below 90 percent 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
One or more suspensions 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Course failure in ELA 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5 0 0 0 5
Course failure in Math 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6 0 0 0 6
Level 1 on 2019 statewide FSA ELA assessment 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 12 0 0 0 12
Level 1 on 2019 statewide FSA Math assessment 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 1
Number of students with a substantial reading
deficiency 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

The number of students with two or more early warning indicators:

Grade Level
Indicator

K 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12
Total

Students with two or more indicators 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

The number of students identified as retainees:

Grade Level
Indicator

K 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12
Total

Retained Students: Current Year 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Students retained two or more times 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Date this data was collected or last updated December 2021

Sarasota - 0122 - State College Of Florida Collegiate School Venice - 2021-22 SIP

Last Modified: 2/4/2022 https://www.floridacims.org Page 6 of 10

                                                                      60



Part III: Planning for Improvement

Areas of Focus:

#1. Culture & Environment specifically relating to Social Emotional Learning
Area of
Focus
Description
and
Rationale:

To ensure that the school culture is reflecting an attitude of professionalism, kindness, high
academic expectations and the importance of individual student improvement goals as
they advance through each grade. A focus on school culture reiterates values and
assesses and addresses student needs.

Measureable
Outcome:

Specific student goal setting in coaching, with follow up and parent participation, identifies 
professionalism.
Behavior interventions measure overall expectation of kindness and positive problem 
solving and respect with peers. An overall curriculum in the academic coaching class to 
discuss and aspire to shared school values, designed by all stakeholders at the school.

Sarasota - 0122 - State College Of Florida Collegiate School Venice - 2021-22 SIP

Last Modified: 2/4/2022 https://www.floridacims.org Page 7of 10

                                                                      61



#2. Instructional Practice specifically relating to Small Group Instruction

Area of
Focus
Description
and
Rationale:

As a school with its first year of the freshman class, the charter will develop a system for
identifying students who are not working at grade level. With the goal of college readiness
for full time dual enrollment by the 11th grade, students will benefit with individual and
small group supports. The teachers and administration will utilize sata-based problem-
solving processes for the implementation and monitoring of the Multi-Tiered System of
Supports (MTSS) to address effectiveness of core instruction, teacher support systems,
and small group and individual student needs.

Measureable
Outcome:

Using MTSS, the school will formalize a Response to Interventions for students who need 
support to excel in the rigorous academic environment. Interventions include, reading and 
math remediation, small group support in class, after school tutoring and homework 
assistance and supports from the guidance office and informal individual academic plans 
with the coaching teacher, if needed.

Sarasota - 0122 - State College Of Florida Collegiate School Venice - 2021-22 SIP

Last Modified: 2/4/2022 https://www.floridacims.org Page 8 of 10

                                                                      62



Part IV: Positive Culture & Environment
A positive school culture and environment reflects: a supportive and fulfilling environment,
learning conditions that meet the needs of all students, people who are sure of their roles

and relationships in student learning, and a culture that values trust, respect and high
expectations. Consulting with various stakeholder groups to employ school improvement

strategies that impact the positive school culture and environment are critical. Stakeholder
groups more proximal to the school include teachers, students, and families of students,

volunteers, and school board members. Broad stakeholder groups include early childhood
providers, community colleges and universities, social services, and business partners.

Stakeholders play a key role in school performance and addressing equity. Consulting
various stakeholder groups is critical in formulating a statement of vision, mission, values,

goals, and employing school improvement strategies.

Describe how the school addresses building a positive school culture and environment.

All school initiative:
-Parents are included in student conferences at least two times per year, and communication with coaches
is ongoing. Students may lead conferences and discuss goal setting and achievements or coaches may
address grade levels at one time for common questions.
-Instructors are also academic coaches, assigned 22-25 students, so parents can have a go-to
person for increased communication.
-Students email parents academic updates weekly.
-Administration emails parents newsletter every week.
-Volunteer opportunities at school and field trips.
-Academic events sponsored by student clubs.
-PTO and SAC every month.
-Guidance office is working with academic coaches and students to bring in a culture of kindness with
positive whole school grade level initiatives.
-Juniors and seniors working with freshman to model social and academic priorities when fully dual enrolled
on the Venice campus.

Sarasota - 0122 - State College Of Florida Collegiate School Venice - 2021-22 SIP

Last Modified: 2/4/2022 https://www.floridacims.org Page 9 of 10

                                                                      63



Meeting of the 
DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA, MANATEE‐SARASOTA 

February 22, 2022 

AGENDA ITEM: 

Change Orders, Batting Cages Upgrades Project 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Accept Report 

STAFF ANALYSIS: 

According  to SCF Rule 6HX14‐6.14, Change Orders  to Construction Contracts,  the President  is 
authorized  to approve change orders not exceeding $30,000  for construction contracts valued 
less than $500,000. The Board shall be  informed at  its next regularly scheduled meeting of the 
change orders approved by the President pursuant to this Rule. 

This  project’s  contract  value  is  $142,124.00  and  the  change  orders  total  value  is  $4,278.00. 
Including the change orders, the new total contract value is $146,402.00. The change order scope 
of work included upgrades to the gauge of the roof and wall panels and to the finish color. 

FISCAL IMPACT   Yes

Funding Source: CIF 
Will this action result in a Budget Amendment?       _Yes
If yes, indicate the dollar amount: $4,278.00. 

REQUESTED BY: Chris Wellman, Director, Facilities Management and Public Safety 

FUNDING VERIFIED AND APPROVED BY: _Julie Jakway
Vice President, Finance and Administrative Services 

Exhibit J

                                                                      64



OFFICE OF THE VICE PRESIDENT OF  
FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 

Julie Martin Jakway, Vice President 

TO: State College of Florida, Manatee – Sarasota 
District Board of Trustees 

FROM: Julie Martin Jakway 
Vice President of Finance and Administrative Services 

SUBJECT: Monthly Financial Report – December 2021 

Two Year Programs 

The report for Two Year Programs presents the Budget and Year-To-Date Revenue and 
Expense for this fiscal year and last fiscal year as of December 31, 2021. 

Student Fees revenue for the current year decreased 4% from the same period last 
year. Other Student Fees revenue increased by 7% over Other Student Fees reported 
through December of last year. Support from Local Government decreased by 11% 
over Support from Local Government through December of last year. This decrease is 
due to a decrease in number of students and credit hours enrolled in dual enrollment 
programs. State Support increased by 6% over State Support through December of last 
year. Last year, State Support at this point in the year was unusually low due to a 6% 
State appropriation holdback. 

In the category of Expenses, overall Personnel costs are 6% lower as compared to last 
December. Services expense increased 25% and Materials and Supplies expense 
decreased 2% compared to December of last year. Other Current Charges decreased 
9% compared to the same category through December of last year. This decrease is 
due to a reduction of Fee Waivers (due to decreased enrollment) and reclassified 
CARES Act expenses. Capital Outlay in December was $103,379 compared to $32,250 
last December. Most of this increase is due to purchase of a new passenger van and a 
new cargo van.  

With this fiscal year 50% complete, personnel costs are at 39% of the amount budgeted 
for the current year, less than the three-year average of 43% for this time of year. 
Current expenses represent 35% of the amount budgeted, equal to the three-year 
average for this time of year. 

Exhibit K

                                                                      65



In summary, with the year 50% complete: 

• Year-To-Date Actual Revenue is 57% of the Adjusted Budget, which is less than
the three-year average of 58% for this time of year.

• Year-To-Date Actual Expense is 38% of the Adjusted Budget, which is less than
the three-year average of 41% for this time of year.

• Revenues are greater and expenses are less than what would be expected as a
percentage of budget basis.

Baccalaureate Programs 

Total Revenue for Baccalaureate Programs consists of Student Fees, Other Student 
Fees, and Other Revenue. Total Revenue as of December 31, 2021, totaled 
$1,070,836, comparing to the three-year average of $1,055,930. Student Fees revenue 
is $980,122 and Other Student Fees is $89,395, comparing to the three-year average of 
$945,392 and $98,233, respectively, for this time of year. Other Revenue is $1,319 
comparing to the three-year average of $12,305 for this time of year.  

Total Expense for Baccalaureate Programs consists of Personnel, Current and Capital 
Outlay expenses. Total Expense is $507,799 with Personnel totaling $432,189 and 
Current Expense totaling $75,610, comparing to the three-year average of $566,053, 
$539,702, and $26,352, respectively, for this time of year. There were no Capital Outlay 
expenses through the month of December 2021. 

On a percentage basis, Total Revenue is 64% of that budgeted, equal to the three-year 
average for this time of year. Total Expense is 30% of that budgeted comparing to the 
three-year average of 35% for this time of year. 

                                                                      66



Collegiate School – Bradenton Campus 

Total Revenue for Collegiate School – Bradenton Campus consists of Support from 
Local Government, State Support, Federal Support, and Other Revenue. Total Revenue 
as of December 31, 2021, totaled $2,131,584 comparing to the three-year average of 
$2,006,204. Support from Local Government is $1,969,500 comparing to the three-year 
average of $1,789,003 for this time of year. State Support is $136,643 comparing to the 
three-year average of $186,573 for this time of year. Federal Support is $18,291 
comparing to the three-year average of $1,561 for this time of year. Other Revenue is 
$7,150 comparing to the three-year average of $29,067 for this time of year.  

Total Expense for Collegiate School – Bradenton Campus consists of Personnel, 
Current and Capital Outlay expenses. Total Expense is $1,913,584, with Personnel 
totaling $1,036,257, Current Expense totaling $582,267, and Capital Outlay expenses 
totaling $295,059 during the period. These figures compare to the three-year averages 
of $1,432,573, $873,764, $485,295, and $73,514, respectively, for this time of year.  

On a percentage basis, Total Revenue is 49% of that budgeted, equal to the three-year 
average for this time of year. Total Expense is 43% of that budgeted, higher than the 
three-year average of 34% for this time of year.  

Collegiate School – Venice Campus 

Total Revenue for Collegiate School – Venice Campus consists of Support from Local 
Government, State Support, Federal Support, and Other Revenue. Total Revenue as of 
December 31, 2021, totaled $619,780 comparing to $501,641 during the same period 
last year. Through December 31, 2021, Support from Local Government is $552,084, 
State Support is $24,431, Federal Support is $41,551, and Other Revenue is $1,714. 
Last year’s figures were $380,498, $0, $121,116, and $27, respectively.  

Total Expense for Collegiate School – Venice Campus consists of Personnel, Current 
and Capital Outlay expenses. Total Expense are $702,399, with Personnel totaling 
$347,056 and Current Expense totaling $191,592. Capital Outlay expenses totaled 
$163,752 during the period. These figures compare to $389,904, $138,890, $202,915, 
and $48,099, respectively, during the same period last year. 

On a percentage basis, Total Revenue is 39% of that budgeted, prior year Total 
Revenue was 35% for this time of year. Total Expense is 26% of that budgeted, prior 
year was 27% for this time of year.  

                                                                      67



Pe
rc

en
t

Pe
rc

en
t

Pe
rc

en
t C

ha
ng

e
A

C
YT

D
 A

ct
ua

l /
YT

D
 A

ct
ua

l /
C

Y 
YT

D
 A

ct
ua

l/
Ty

pe
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
O

rig
 B

ud
ge

t
A

dj
 B

ud
ge

t
YT

D
 A

ct
ua

l
A

dj
 B

ud
ge

t
O

rig
 B

ud
ge

t
A

dj
 B

ud
ge

t
YT

D
 A

ct
ua

l
A

dj
 B

ud
ge

t
PY

 Y
TD

 A
ct

ua
l

R
ev

en
ue

4
1

S
tu

d
e

n
t 

F
e

e
s

1
4

,9
0

0
,5

5
0

1
4

,9
0

0
,5

5
0

1
1

,2
9

0
,5

4
1

7
6

%
1

5
,2

4
4

,0
1

9
1

5
,2

4
4

,0
1

9
1

1
,7

4
8

,4
5

5
7

7
%

-4
%

4
2

O
th

e
r 

S
tu

d
e

n
t 

F
e

e
s

2
,8

0
0

,7
1

8
2

,8
2

5
,7

1
8

2
,1

5
7

,7
0

1
7

6
%

3
,0

6
1

,5
3

8
3

,0
6

1
,5

3
8

2
,0

1
5

,0
4

7
6

6
%

7
%

4
3

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 F
ro

m
 L

o
c
a

l 
G

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
[1

]
1

,8
7

9
,6

8
6

1
,8

7
9

,6
8

6
1

,3
7

9
,6

1
6

7
3

%
1

,7
4

9
,6

0
0

1
,7

4
9

,6
0

0
1

,5
5

1
,2

4
1

8
9

%
-1

1
%

4
4

S
ta

te
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
2

6
,3

2
5

,8
7

4
2

6
,3

2
5

,8
7

4
1

1
,2

9
5

,3
0

7
4

3
%

2
6

,0
6

3
,8

7
8

2
6

,0
6

3
,8

7
8

1
0

,6
9

5
,3

4
4

4
1

%
6

%

4
5

F
e

d
e

ra
l 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
3

,9
0

0
,0

0
0

3
,9

0
0

,0
0

0
1

,0
7

7
,9

1
1

2
8

%
6

7
,7

6
4

6
7

,7
6

4
2

0
6

,8
1

8
3

0
5

%

4
6

G
if
ts

, 
P

ri
v
a

te
 G

ra
n

ts
 &

 C
o

n
tr

a
c
ts

0
0

0
2

7
,7

9
0

2
7

,7
9

0
9

,6
2

9
3

5
%

-1
0

0
%

4
7

S
a

le
s
 a

n
d

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s
 D

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
t

4
5

6
,9

7
2

4
5

6
,9

7
2

2
3

9
,2

5
0

5
2

%
5

8
8

,3
7

7
5

8
8

,3
7

7
1

9
7

,0
6

9
3

3
%

2
1

%

4
9

O
th

e
r 

R
e

v
e

n
u

e
 [

2
]

1
1

0
,4

5
5

1
1

0
,4

5
5

6
6

,2
6

6
6

0
%

2
4

3
,8

0
4

2
4

3
,8

0
4

4
8

,7
0

9
2

0
%

3
6

%

4
A

N
o

n
-R

e
v
e

n
u

e
 R

e
c
e

ip
ts

 [
3

]
1

,2
5

5
,5

4
8

1
,2

5
7

,0
4

8
2

,1
2

9
,4

2
2

1
6

9
%

3
7

4
,1

2
8

3
7

4
,1

2
8

2
,1

5
4

1
%

To
ta

l :
  R

ev
en

ue
51

,6
29

,8
03

51
,6

56
,3

03
29

,6
36

,0
13

5
7

%
47

,4
20

,8
98

47
,4

20
,8

98
26

,4
74

,4
67

5
6

%
1

2
%

G
ra

nd
 T

ot
al

 : 
 R

ev
en

ue
51

,6
29

,8
03

51
,6

56
,3

03
29

,6
36

,0
13

5
7

%
47

,4
20

,8
98

47
,4

20
,8

98
26

,4
74

,4
67

5
6

%
1

2
%

Ex
pe

ns
e

Pe
rs

on
ne

l
5

1
S

a
la

ri
e

s
-F

u
ll 

T
im

e
 &

 P
e

rm
 P

a
rt

 T
im

e
2

4
,5

2
7

,5
4

3
2

4
,5

2
9

,3
9

3
1

0
,4

6
4

,0
5

5
4

3
%

2
4

,3
7

2
,9

5
8

2
4

,4
0

7
,9

5
8

1
1

,4
2

8
,5

8
3

4
7

%
-8

%

5
2

O
th

e
r 

P
e

rs
o

n
n

e
l 
E

x
p

 P
/T

 (
N

o
n

-P
e

r m
3

,8
0

9
,1

0
9

3
,8

1
2

,6
0

9
1

,3
8

3
,8

1
9

3
6

%
3

,9
0

9
,2

7
3

3
,9

1
5

,2
9

8
1

,5
6

9
,7

9
0

4
0

%
-1

2
%

5
3

P
e

rs
o

n
n

e
l 
B

e
n

e
fi
ts

1
1

,5
5

6
,5

9
1

1
1

,5
5

6
,5

9
1

3
,7

8
0

,3
3

9
3

3
%

9
,6

5
0

,3
7

4
9

,6
1

5
,3

7
4

3
,6

6
9

,7
9

2
3

8
%

3
%

To
ta

l :
  P

er
so

nn
el

39
,8

93
,2

43
39

,8
98

,5
93

15
,6

28
,2

13
3

9
%

37
,9

32
,6

05
37

,9
38

,6
30

16
,6

68
,1

65
4

4
%

-6
%

C
ur

re
nt

 E
xp

en
se

6
1

S
e

rv
ic

e
s
 [

4
]

1
0

,2
5

1
,2

1
5

1
0

,2
0

1
,4

0
5

4
,1

3
3

,5
9

3
4

1
%

9
,5

8
2

,2
8

4
9

,6
3

5
,7

8
1

3
,3

0
2

,7
1

7
3

4
%

2
5

%

6
2

M
a

te
ri
a

ls
 a

n
d

 S
u

p
p

lie
s

3
,7

7
6

,4
5

6
3

,7
5

7
,6

0
0

1
,1

6
9

,3
6

5
3

1
%

3
,6

8
5

,2
3

7
3

,6
4

2
,6

8
8

1
,1

9
6

,4
0

6
3

3
%

-2
%

6
3

O
th

e
r 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

C
h

a
rg

e
s
 [

5
]

3
,0

1
2

,6
6

7
2

,9
8

7
,4

2
6

6
7

3
,2

8
1

2
3

%
2

,8
1

0
,6

3
5

2
,7

4
6

,9
6

7
7

4
3

,0
3

8
2

7
%

-9
%

To
ta

l :
  C

ur
re

nt
 E

xp
en

se
17

,0
40

,3
38

16
,9

46
,4

31
5,

97
6,

24
0

3
5

%
16

,0
78

,1
57

16
,0

25
,4

35
5,

24
2,

16
0

3
3

%
1

4
%

Tr
an

sf
er

s
6

9
O

th
e

r 
T

ra
n

s
fe

rs
0

0
0

8
0

5
,9

7
5

8
0

5
,9

7
5

0
0

%

To
ta

l :
  T

ra
ns

fe
rs

0
0

0
80

5,
97

5
80

5,
97

5
0

0
%

C
ap

ita
l

7
1

C
a

p
it
a

l 
O

u
tl
a

y
2

6
,8

4
5

1
4

1
,9

0
2

1
0

9
,3

7
9

7
7

%
1

0
,0

0
0

5
9

,0
0

0
3

2
,2

5
0

5
5

%
2

3
9

%

To
ta

l :
  C

ap
ita

l
26

,8
45

14
1,

90
2

10
9,

37
9

7
7

%
10

,0
00

59
,0

00
32

,2
50

5
5

%
2

3
9

%

G
ra

nd
 T

ot
al

 : 
 E

xp
en

se
56

,9
60

,4
26

56
,9

86
,9

26
21

,7
13

,8
32

3
8

%
54

,8
26

,7
37

54
,8

29
,0

40
21

,9
42

,5
75

4
0

%
-1

%

[1
]

D
u

a
l 
e

n
ro

llm
e

n
t 

re
v
e

n
u

e

[2
]

In
c
lu

d
e

s
 i
n

te
re

s
t 

a
n

d
 d

iv
id

e
n

d
s
, 

fi
n

e
s
 a

n
d

 p
e

n
a

lt
ie

s
, 

b
a

d
 d

e
b

t 
re

c
o

v
e

ri
e

s
 a

n
d

 m
is

c
e

lla
n

e
o

u
s
 r

e
v
e

n
u

e

[3
]

In
c
lu

d
e

s
 n

o
n

-m
a

n
d

a
to

ry
 t

ra
n

s
fe

rs
 i
n

, 
p

ro
c
e

e
d

s
 f

ro
m

 f
ix

e
d

 a
s
s
e

t 
s
a

le
s
, 

o
v
e

r 
a

n
d

 s
h

o
rt

, 
lo

s
t 

re
v
e

n
u

e
 r

e
c
o

v
e

ry
 f

ro
m

 C
A

R
E

S

[4
]

In
c
lu

d
e

s
 t

ra
v
e

l,
 p

o
s
ta

g
e

, 
p

h
o

n
e

, 
p

ri
n

ti
n

g
, 

re
p

a
ir
s
, 

s
e

rv
ic

e
 a

g
re

e
m

e
n

ts
, 

u
ti
lit

ie
s
, 

a
d

v
e

rt
is

in
g

, 
te

m
p

 s
v
c
s
, 

c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

n
ts

 a
n

d
 p

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
a

l 
fe

e
s
, 

a
n

d
 c

o
n

tr
a

c
to

rs

[5
]

In
c
lu

d
e

s
 c

e
n

tr
a

l 
s
to

re
, 

s
c
h

o
la

rs
h

ip
s
, 

fe
e

 w
a

iv
e

rs
, 

b
a

d
 d

e
b

t 
e

x
p

e
n

s
e

, 
u

n
e

m
p

lo
y
m

e
n

t 
c
o

m
p

 a
n

d
 u

n
in

s
u

re
d

 l
o

s
s
e

s

St
at

e 
C

ol
le

ge
 o

f F
lo

rid
a

D
ec

em
be

r 3
1,

 2
02

0
D

ec
em

be
r 3

1,
 2

02
1

Lo
w

er
 L

ev
el

 P
ro

gr
am

s 
- F

un
d 

11
00

0
FY

 2
02

1-
22

 v
s.

 F
Y 

20
20

-2
1

Tw
o 

Ye
ar

 R
ev

en
ue

 a
nd

 E
xp

en
se

 C
om

pa
ris

on
 R

ep
or

t

                                                                      68



Pe
rc

en
t

Pe
rc

en
t

Pe
rc

en
t C

ha
ng

e
A

C
YT

D
 A

ct
ua

l /
YT

D
 A

ct
ua

l /
C

Y 
YT

D
 A

ct
ua

l/
Ty

pe
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
O

rig
 B

ud
ge

t
A

dj
 B

ud
ge

t
YT

D
 A

ct
ua

l
A

dj
 B

ud
ge

t
O

rig
 B

ud
ge

t
A

dj
 B

ud
ge

t
YT

D
 A

ct
ua

l
A

dj
 B

ud
ge

t
PY

 Y
TD

 A
ct

ua
l

R
ev

en
ue

4
1

S
tu

d
e

n
t 

F
e

e
s

1
,3

6
8

,2
1

0
1

,3
6

8
,2

1
0

9
8

0
,1

2
2

7
2

%
1

,3
1

6
,5

1
5

1
,3

1
6

,5
1

5
1

,0
4

7
,5

0
4

8
0

%
-6

%

4
2

O
th

e
r 

S
tu

d
e

n
t 

F
e

e
s

1
2

6
,1

7
3

1
2

6
,1

7
3

8
9

,3
9

5
7

1
%

1
3

3
,6

9
9

1
3

3
,6

9
9

9
9

,7
2

5
7

5
%

-1
0

%

4
4

S
ta

te
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
1

7
8

,1
6

4
1

7
8

,1
6

4
0

0
%

1
7

8
,1

6
4

1
7

8
,1

6
4

0
0

%

4
9

O
th

e
r 

R
e

v
e

n
u

e
 [1

]
2

,8
9

7
2

,8
9

7
1

,3
1

9
4

6
%

3
4

,5
2

3
3

4
,5

2
3

1
,9

0
8

6
%

-3
1

%

To
ta

l :
  R

ev
en

ue
1,

67
5,

44
4

1,
67

5,
44

4
1,

07
0,

83
6

6
4

%
1,

66
2,

90
1

1,
66

2,
90

1
1,

14
9,

13
7

6
9

%
-7

%

G
ra

nd
 T

ot
al

 : 
 R

ev
en

ue
1,

67
5,

44
4

1,
67

5,
44

4
1,

07
0,

83
6

6
4

%
1,

66
2,

90
1

1,
66

2,
90

1
1,

14
9,

13
7

6
9

%
-7

%

Ex
pe

ns
e

Pe
rs

on
ne

l
5

1
S

a
la

ri
e

s
-F

u
ll 

T
im

e
 &

 P
e

rm
 P

a
rt

 T
im

e
8

2
6

,0
1

1
8

2
6

,0
1

1
1

7
3

,4
3

1
2

1
%

7
8

5
,0

6
1

7
8

5
,0

6
1

2
5

4
,5

9
0

3
2

%
-3

2
%

5
2

O
th

e
r 

P
e

rs
o

n
n

e
l 
E

x
p

 P
/T

 (
N

o
n

-P
e

rm
)

3
6

7
,0

0
0

3
6

7
,0

0
0

2
1

2
,7

1
3

5
8

%
3

5
7

,0
0

0
3

5
7

,0
0

0
1

9
5

,2
1

8
5

5
%

9
%

5
3

P
e

rs
o

n
n

e
l 
B

e
n

e
fi
ts

3
0

5
,5

0
2

3
0

5
,5

0
2

4
6

,0
4

4
1

5
%

3
8

6
,6

4
5

3
8

6
,6

4
5

6
8

,8
6

7
1

8
%

-3
3

%

To
ta

l :
  P

er
so

nn
el

1,
49

8,
51

3
1,

49
8,

51
3

43
2,

18
9

2
9

%
1,

52
8,

70
6

1,
52

8,
70

6
51

8,
67

5
3

4
%

-1
7

%

C
ur

re
nt

 E
xp

en
se

6
1

S
e

rv
ic

e
s
 [
2

]
3

0
,6

5
0

3
0

,6
5

0
3

,5
1

1
1

1
%

2
9

,6
5

0
2

9
,6

5
0

4
,1

1
5

1
4

%
-1

5
%

6
2

M
a

te
ri
a

ls
 a

n
d

 S
u

p
p

lie
s

8
3

,5
4

5
8

3
,5

4
5

3
6

,5
7

5
  

  
  
 

4
4

%
8

4
,5

4
5

8
4

,5
4

5
(1

6
7

)
0

%

6
3

O
th

e
r 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

C
h

a
rg

e
s 

[3
]

6
2

,7
3

6
6

2
,7

3
6

3
5

,5
2

3
5

7
%

2
0

,0
0

0
2

0
,0

0
0

2
7

,2
3

1
1

3
6

%
3

0
%

To
ta

l :
  C

ur
re

nt
 E

xp
en

se
17

6,
93

1
17

6,
93

1
75

,6
10

4
3

%
13

4,
19

5
13

4,
19

5
31

,1
79

2
3

%
1

4
3

%

G
ra

nd
 T

ot
al

 : 
 E

xp
en

se
1,

67
5,

44
4

1,
67

5,
44

4
50

7,
79

9
3

0
%

1,
66

2,
90

1
1,

66
2,

90
1

54
9,

85
4

3
3

%
-8

%

[1
]

In
c
lu

d
e

s
 i
n

te
re

s
t 

a
n

d
 d

iv
id

e
n

d
s
, 

fi
n

e
s
 a

n
d

 p
e

n
a

lt
ie

s
, 

b
a

d
 d

e
b

t 
re

c
o

v
e

ri
e

s
 a

n
d

 m
is

c
e

lla
n

e
o

u
s
 r

e
v
e

n
u

e

[2
]

In
c
lu

d
e

s
 t

ra
v
e

l,
 p

o
s
ta

g
e

, 
p

h
o

n
e

, 
p

ri
n

ti
n

g
, 

re
p

a
ir
s
, 

s
e

rv
ic

e
 a

g
re

e
m

e
n

ts
, 

u
ti
lit

ie
s
, 

a
d

v
e

rt
is

in
g

, 
te

m
p

 s
v
c
s
, 

c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

n
ts

 a
n

d
 p

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
a

l 
fe

e
s
, 

a
n

d
 c

o
n

tr
a

c
to

rs

[3
]

In
c
lu

d
e

s
 c

e
n

tr
a

l 
s
to

re
, 

s
c
h

o
la

rs
h

ip
s
, 

fe
e

 w
a

iv
e

rs
 a

n
d

 b
a

d
 d

e
b

t 
e

x
p

e
n

s
e

St
at

e 
C

ol
le

ge
 o

f F
lo

rid
a

Tw
o 

Ye
ar

 R
ev

en
ue

 a
nd

 E
xp

en
se

 C
om

pa
ris

on
 R

ep
or

t
FY

 2
02

1-
22

 v
s.

 F
Y 

20
20

-2
1

U
pp

er
 L

ev
el

 P
ro

gr
am

s 
- F

un
d 

12
00

0

D
ec

em
be

r 3
1,

 2
02

1
D

ec
em

be
r 3

1,
 2

02
0

                                                                      69



RESOLUTION NUMBER:  Twenty-one (21) FISCAL YEAR:  2021-22
AMENDMENT NUMBER:  Twenty-one (21) December 2021

FUND NAME: CURRENT UNRESTRICTED FUND NUMBER: 11000

PRESENT REVISED 

CATEGORY BUDGET INCREASE DECREASE BUDGET

------ --------------------------------------------------------------- ------------------------ --------- ------------------------ -------- ------------------------ ------------- ------------------------

Beginning Fund Balance $ 11,417,698 $ $    $ 11,417,698

REVENUES 51,656,303 51,656,303

------------------------ ------------------------ ------------------------ ------------------------

TOTAL TO BE ACCOUNTED FOR $ 63,074,001 $ 0 $ 0 $ 63,074,001

============= ============= ============= =============

SALARIES $ 39,898,593 $  $  $ 39,898,593

CURRENT EXPENSES 16,951,710 5,279 <a> 16,946,431

CAPITAL OUTLAY 136,623 5,279 <b> 141,902

ENDING FUND BALANCE 6,087,075 6,087,075

------------------------ ------------------------ ------------------------ ------------------------

TOTAL ACCOUNTED FOR $ 63,074,001 $ 5,279 $ 5,279 $ 63,074,001

============= ============= ============= =============

JUSTIFICATION: 

<a> The $5,279 decrease in Current Expenses is due to:

Laptop purchases for Financial Aid Director and Student Development $ (5,279)

$ (5,279)

<b> The $5,279 increase in Capital Outlay is due to:

Laptop purchases for Financial Aid Director and Student Development 5,279

$ 5,279

BUDGET AMENDMENT REQUEST
STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA, MANATEE - SARASOTA

Exhibit l

                                                                      70



RESOLUTION NUMBER:  Twenty-two (22) FISCAL YEAR:  2021-22
AMENDMENT NUMBER:  Twenty-two (22) December 2021

FUND NAME:  GENERAL RESTRICTED FUND NUMBER: TWO

PRESENT REVISED 

CATEGORY BUDGET INCREASE DECREASE BUDGET

------ -------------------------------------------------- -- --------------------------- --------- --------------------------- -------------- --------------------------- ---------- ---------------------------

Beginning Fund Balance $ 1,637,477 $   $ $ 1,637,477

REVENUES 25,661,148 25,661,148

--------------------------- --------------------------- --------------------------- ---------------------------

TOTAL TO BE ACCOUNTED FOR $ 27,298,625 $ 0 $ 0 $ 27,298,625

=============== =============== =============== ===============

SALARIES $ 3,964,637 $         $          $ 3,964,637

CURRENT EXPENSES 20,060,808 13,000 <a> 20,073,808

CAPITAL OUTLAY 1,770,246 13,000 <b> 1,757,246

ENDING FUND BALANCE 1,502,935 1,502,935

--------------------------- --------------------------- --------------------------- ---------------------------

TOTAL ACCOUNTED FOR $ 27,298,626 $ 13,000 $ 13,000 $ 27,298,626

=============== =============== =============== ===============

JUSTIFICATION:  

<a>  The $13,000 increase in Current Expense is due to:
Furniture purchases for the Coding Academy - Innovation Station 13,000

$ 13,000

<b>  The $13,000 decrease in Capital Outaly is due to:
Furniture purchases for the Coding Academy - Innovation Station (13,000)

$ (13,000)

BUDGET AMENDMENT REQUEST
STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA, MANATEE - SARASOTA

                                                                      71



RESOLUTION NUMBER:  Twenty-three (23) FISCAL YEAR:  2021-22
AMENDMENT NUMBER:  Twenty-three (23) December 2021

FUND NAME:  UNEXPENDED PLANT FUND FUND NUMBER: SEVEN

PRESENT REVISED 

CATEGORY BUDGET INCREASE DECREASE BUDGET

-- ------------------------------------------------- -------------------------- ---------- ----------------------------- ---------- -------------------------- ----------- --------------------------

Beginning Fund Balance $ 19,041,695 $ $ $ 19,041,695

REVENUES 16,013,363 2,408,515 <a> 18,421,878

-------------------------- ----------------------------- -------------------------- --------------------------

TOTAL TO BE ACCOUNTED FOR $ 35,055,058 $ 2,408,515 $ 0 $ 37,463,573

=============== ================ =============== ===============

SALARIES $ 0   $   $ 0

CURRENT EXPENSES 739,067 739,067

CAPITAL OUTLAY 25,664,439 2,415,660 <b> 28,080,099

ENDING FUND BALANCE 8,651,552 7,145 <c> 8,644,407

-------------------------- ----------------------------- -------------------------- --------------------------

TOTAL ACCOUNTED FOR $ 35,055,058 $ 2,415,660 $ 7,145 $ 37,463,573

=============== ================ =============== ===============

JUSTIFICATION:  

<a> The $2,415,660 net increase in Revenue is due to:

Establish PECO fund for SCFCS_VC Science building $ 2,408,515

$ 2,408,515

<b> The $2,415,660 increase in Capital Outlay is due to:

Establish PECO fund for SCFCS_VC Science building $ 2,408,515 

Establish fund for SCFCS_BC canopy repairs 7,145 

$ 2,415,660

<c> The $7,145 decrease in Ending Fund Balance is due to:

Establish fund for SCFCS_BC canopy repairs

(7,145)

$ (7,145)

BUDGET AMENDMENT REQUEST
STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA, MANATEE - SARASOTA

                                                                      72



Pe
rc

en
t

Pe
rc

en
t

Pe
rc

en
t C

ha
ng

e
AC

YT
D

 A
ct

ua
l /

YT
D

 A
ct

ua
l /

C
Y 

YT
D

 A
ct

ua
l/

Ty
pe

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

O
rig

 B
ud

ge
t

Ad
j B

ud
ge

t
YT

D
 A

ct
ua

l
Ad

j B
ud

ge
t

O
rig

 B
ud

ge
t

Ad
j B

ud
ge

t
YT

D
 A

ct
ua

l
Ad

j B
ud

ge
t

PY
 Y

TD
 A

ct
ua

l
R

ev
en

ue
4
3

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 F
ro

m
 L

o
c
a
l 
G

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 

[1
]

3
,7

7
3
,2

7
6

3
,9

7
1
,8

8
9

1
,9

6
9
,5

0
0

5
0
%

3
,8

3
4
,0

3
1

3
,8

3
4
,0

3
1

1
,7

3
7
,3

0
0

4
5
%

1
3
%

4
4

S
ta

te
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

  
[2

]
2
7
1
,5

4
0

2
7
1
,5

4
0

1
3
6
,6

4
3

5
0
%

4
0

4
0

1
4
4
,7

2
9

-6
%

4
5

F
e
d
e
ra

l 
S

u
p
p
o
rt

 [
3
]

1
1
,2

6
8

1
1
,2

6
8

1
8
,2

9
1

1
6
2
%

1
1
,2

6
8

2
0
,5

9
8

1
,4

6
5

7
%

4
9

O
th

e
r 

R
e
v
e
n
u
e
 [

4
]

7
9
,4

3
0

7
9
,4

3
0

7
,1

5
0

9
%

2
,1

4
1

2
,1

4
1

7
,6

7
8

3
5
9
%

-7
%

To
ta

l :
  R

ev
en

ue
4,

13
5,

51
4

4,
33

4,
12

7
2,

13
1,

58
4

4
9
%

3,
84

7,
48

0
3,

85
6,

81
0

1,
89

1,
17

2
4
9
%

1
3
%

G
ra

nd
 T

ot
al

 : 
 R

ev
en

ue
4,

13
5,

51
4

4,
33

4,
12

7
2,

13
1,

58
4

4
9
%

3,
84

7,
48

0
3,

85
6,

81
0

1,
89

1,
17

2
4
9
%

1
3
%

Ex
pe

ns
e

Pe
rs

on
ne

l
5
1

S
a
la

ri
e
s
-F

u
ll 

T
im

e
 &

 P
e
rm

 P
a
rt

 T
im

e
1
,6

7
2
,8

2
6

1
,6

7
2
,8

2
6

7
3
2
,5

5
1

4
4
%

1
,6

4
1
,4

8
3

1
,6

4
1
,4

8
3

6
8
6
,8

3
4

4
2
%

7
%

5
2

O
th

e
r 

P
e
rs

o
n
n
e
l 
E

x
p
 P

/T
 (

N
o
n
-P

e
rm

)
7
4
,5

2
0

7
4
,5

2
0

4
4
,6

7
4

6
0
%

5
9
,2

0
0

5
9
,2

0
0

4
3
,0

0
3

7
3
%

4
%

5
3

P
e
rs

o
n
n
e
l 
B

e
n
e
fi
ts

7
5
2
,8

8
5

7
5
2
,8

8
5

2
5
9
,0

3
2

3
4
%

7
1
3
,9

4
6

7
1
3
,9

4
6

2
3
4
,0

6
8

3
3
%

1
1
%

To
ta

l :
  P

er
so

nn
el

2,
50

0,
23

1
2,

50
0,

23
1

1,
03

6,
25

7
4
1
%

2,
41

4,
62

9
2,

41
4,

62
9

96
3,

90
5

4
0
%

8
%

C
ur

re
nt

 E
xp

en
se

6
1

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 [

5
]

1
,1

1
3
,4

7
7

1
,1

3
2
,9

7
7

4
0
3
,3

3
0

3
6
%

1
,0

5
5
,7

9
6

1
,0

2
9
,9

9
6

3
5
0
,9

9
4

3
4
%

1
5
%

6
2

M
a
te

ri
a
ls

 a
n
d
 S

u
p
p
lie

s
3
6
7
,3

4
2

3
2
9
,0

4
2

1
7
8
,9

3
8

5
4
%

3
6
7
,1

1
9

3
8
6
,9

4
9

1
8
5
,5

0
5

4
8
%

-4
%

To
ta

l :
  C

ur
re

nt
 E

xp
en

se
1,

48
0,

81
9

1,
46

2,
01

9
58

2,
26

7
4
0
%

1,
42

2,
91

5
1,

41
6,

94
5

53
6,

50
0

3
8
%

9
%

C
ap

ita
l

7
1

C
a
p
it
a
l 
O

u
tl
a
y

2
9
2
,2

4
1

5
1
6
,7

9
9

2
9
5
,0

5
9

5
7
%

2
5
,0

0
0

4
6
5
,3

0
0

5
,9

2
3

1
%

To
ta

l :
  C

ap
ita

l
29

2,
24

1
51

6,
79

9
29

5,
05

9
5
7
%

25
,0

00
46

5,
30

0
5,

92
3

1
%

G
ra

nd
 T

ot
al

 : 
 E

xp
en

se
4,

27
3,

29
0

4,
47

9,
04

8
1,

91
3,

58
4

4
3
%

3,
86

2,
54

4
4,

29
6,

87
4

1,
50

6,
32

8
3
5
%

2
7
%

[1
]

In
c
lu

d
e
s
 r

e
v
e
n
u
e
 f

ro
m

 M
a
n
a
te

e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 s
c
h
o
o
l 
d
is

tr
ic

t

[2
]

In
c
lu

d
e
s
 c

a
p
it
a
l 
fu

n
d
in

g
 f

ro
m

 M
a
n
a
te

e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 s
c
h
o
o
l 
d
is

tr
ic

t

[3
]

In
c
lu

d
e
s
 g

ra
n
t 

re
v
e
n
u
e

[4
]

In
c
lu

d
e
s
 i
n
te

re
s
t 

a
n
d
 d

iv
id

e
n
d
, 

te
a
c
h
e
r 

s
u
p
p
ly

 f
u
n
d
s
 a

n
d
  

B
e
s
t 

&
 B

ri
g
h
te

s
t 

S
c
h
o
la

rs
h
ip

s
 a

w
a
rd

e
d
 b

y
 M

a
n
a
te

e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 s
c
h
o
o
l 
b
o
a
rd

.

[5
]

In
c
lu

d
e
s
 t

ra
v
e
l,
 p

o
s
ta

g
e
, 

p
ri
n
ti
n
g
, 

le
a
s
e
, 

in
s
u
ra

n
c
e
, 

c
o
n
tr

a
c
te

d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 (

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 D

E
),

 a
n
d
 p

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
a
l 
fe

e
s

St
at

e 
C

ol
le

ge
 o

f F
lo

rid
a

D
ec

em
be

r 3
1,

 2
02

0
D

ec
em

be
r 3

1,
 2

02
1

C
ol

le
gi

at
e 

Sc
ho

ol
 - 

B
ra

de
nt

on
 C

am
pu

s
FY

 2
02

1-
22

 v
s.

 F
Y 

20
20

-2
1

Tw
o 

Ye
ar

 R
ev

en
ue

 a
nd

 E
xp

en
se

 C
om

pa
ris

on
 R

ep
or

t

Ex
hi

bi
t M

                                                                      73



Pe
rc

en
t

Pe
rc

en
t

A
C

YT
D

 A
ct

ua
l /

YT
D

 A
ct

ua
l /

Ty
pe

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

O
rig

 B
ud

ge
t

A
dj

 B
ud

ge
t

YT
D

 A
ct

ua
l

A
dj

 B
ud

ge
t

O
rig

 B
ud

ge
t

A
dj

 B
ud

ge
t

YT
D

 A
ct

ua
l

A
dj

 B
ud

ge
t

R
ev

en
ue

4
3

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 F
ro

m
 L

o
c
a

l 
G

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
[1

]
1

,4
0

8
,5

5
0

1
,4

0
8

,5
5

0
5

5
2

,0
8

4
3

9
%

7
5

8
,6

8
4

7
5

8
,6

8
4

3
8

0
,4

9
8

5
0

%

4
4

S
ta

te
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
  

[2
]

0
0

2
4

,4
3

1
0

0
0

4
5

F
e

d
e

ra
l 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 [
3

]
1

2
8

,6
7

4
1

8
0

,1
2

5
4

1
,5

5
1

2
3

%
5

4
7

,8
2

3
5

4
7

,8
2

3
1

2
1

,1
1

6
2

2
%

4
9

O
th

e
r 

R
e

v
e

n
u

e
 [
4

]
0

0
1

,7
1

4
0

0
2

7

4
A

N
o

n
-R

e
v
e

n
u

e
 R

e
c
e

ip
ts

0
0

0
1

1
4

,0
1

3
1

1
4

,0
1

3
0

0
%

To
ta

l :
  R

ev
en

ue
1,

53
7,

22
4

1,
58

8,
67

5
61

9,
78

0
3

9
%

1,
42

0,
52

0
1,

42
0,

52
0

50
1,

64
1

3
5

%

G
ra

nd
 T

ot
al

 : 
 R

ev
en

ue
1,

53
7,

22
4

1,
58

8,
67

5
61

9,
78

0
3

9
%

1,
42

0,
52

0
1,

42
0,

52
0

50
1,

64
1

3
5

%

Ex
pe

ns
e

Pe
rs

on
ne

l
5

1
S

a
la

ri
e

s
-F

u
ll 

T
im

e
 &

 P
e

rm
 P

a
rt

 T
im

e
6

2
0

,7
7

5
6

2
0

,7
7

5
2

4
8

,4
8

9
4

0
%

2
3

2
,2

8
3

2
7

8
,8

5
8

1
0

5
,9

9
0

3
8

%

5
2

O
th

e
r 

P
e

rs
o

n
n

e
l 
E

x
p

 P
/T

 (
N

o
n

-P
e

rm
)

6
,0

0
0

1
8

,0
0

0
1

3
,8

2
1

7
7

%
6

,0
0

0
0

0

5
3

P
e

rs
o

n
n

e
l 
B

e
n

e
fi
ts

2
4

6
,1

6
2

2
4

6
,1

6
2

8
4

,7
4

6
3

4
%

8
1

,9
1

4
9

1
,7

5
7

3
2

,9
0

0
3

6
%

To
ta

l :
  P

er
so

nn
el

87
2,

93
7

88
4,

93
7

34
7,

05
6

3
9

%
32

0,
19

7
37

0,
61

5
13

8,
89

0
3

7
%

C
ur

re
nt

 E
xp

en
se

6
1

S
e

rv
ic

e
s
 [

5
]

4
0

0
,3

2
8

4
1

7
,4

5
3

1
2

1
,5

0
1

2
9

%
4

5
6

,2
4

6
4

1
9

,7
7

3
1

4
6

,2
0

9
3

5
%

6
2

M
a

te
ri
a

ls
 a

n
d

 S
u

p
p

lie
s

2
5

0
,4

7
8

3
3

6
,0

4
2

7
0

,0
9

1
2

1
%

3
8

3
,8

5
4

3
6

0
,9

0
9

5
6

,7
0

6
1

6
%

To
ta

l :
  C

ur
re

nt
 E

xp
en

se
65

0,
80

6
75

3,
49

5
19

1,
59

2
2

5
%

84
0,

10
0

78
0,

68
2

20
2,

91
5

2
6

%

C
ap

ita
l

7
1

C
a

p
it
a

l 
O

u
tl
a

y
2

4
0

,3
4

6
1

,0
4

8
,9

7
8

1
6

3
,7

5
2

1
6

%
3

0
8

,6
0

6
3

1
7

,6
0

6
4

8
,0

9
9

1
5

%

To
ta

l :
  C

ap
ita

l
24

0,
34

6
1,

04
8,

97
8

16
3,

75
2

1
6

%
30

8,
60

6
31

7,
60

6
48

,0
99

1
5

%

G
ra

nd
 T

ot
al

 : 
 E

xp
en

se
1,

76
4,

08
9

2,
68

7,
41

0
70

2,
39

9
2

6
%

1,
46

8,
90

3
1,

46
8,

90
3

38
9,

90
4

2
7

%

[1
]

In
c
lu

d
e

s
 r

e
v
e

n
u

e
 f

ro
m

 S
a

ra
s
o

ta
 C

o
u

n
ty

 s
c
h

o
o

l 
d

is
tr

ic
t

[2
]

In
c
lu

d
e

s
 c

a
p

it
a

l 
fu

n
d

in
g

 f
ro

m
 S

a
ra

s
o

ta
 C

o
u

n
ty

 s
c
h

o
o

l 
d

is
tr

ic
t

[3
]

In
c
lu

d
e

s
 g

ra
n

t 
re

v
e

n
u

e

[4
]

In
c
lu

d
e

s
 i
n

te
re

s
t 

a
n

d
 d

iv
id

e
n

d
s
 r

e
v
e

n
u

e

[5
]

In
c
lu

d
e

s
 t

ra
v
e

l,
 p

o
s
ta

g
e

, 
p

ri
n

ti
n

g
, 

le
a

s
e

, 
in

s
u

ra
n

c
e

, 
c
o

n
tr

a
c
te

d
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 (

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 D

E
),

 a
n

d
 p

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
a

l 
fe

e
s

D
ec

em
be

r 3
1,

 2
02

0
D

ec
em

be
r 3

1,
 2

02
1

St
at

e 
C

ol
le

ge
 o

f F
lo

rid
a

Tw
o 

Ye
ar

 R
ev

en
ue

 a
nd

 E
xp

en
se

 C
om

pa
ris

on
 R

ep
or

t
FY

 2
02

1-
22

 v
s.

 F
Y 

20
20

-2
1

C
ol

le
gi

at
e 

Sc
ho

ol
 - 

Ve
ni

ce
 C

am
pu

s

                                                                      74



December 2021

DONOR/GRANTOR AMOUNT DESCRIPTION

Gifts:

No gifts received

Grants:

United States Department of Education

December YTD Revenue 761,751 

November YTD Revenue 766,814 (Summer 2021)

Change for Month of December (5,062) Pell Grant 2020-2021

December YTD Revenue 5,509,358 

November YTD Revenue 5,509,358 

Change for Month of December - Pell Grant 2021-2022

Total Received - Gifts - 

Total Received (Returned) - Pell Grant (5,062) 

ACCEPTANCE OF GIFTS AND GRANTS

It is respectfully requested the District Board of Trustees of State College of Florida, Manatee-Sarasota 

accept and approve the following gifts and grants.

Exhibit N

                                                                      75



PROPERTY DISPOSAL 
(Complete and route to Vice President, Finance & Administrative Services) 

Proposed by Nathan Wellman Date  1/28/2022 
Name 

Manager, Business Operations 
Title  

DESCRIPTION OF ITEM DECAL  PURCHASE 
PRICE 

PURCHASE 
DATE REASON FOR DISPOSAL METHOD OF DISPOSAL 

Chattanooga Ultrasound 024825  $1,000.00 5/31/2003 Obsolete E-Scrap
 Treatment Table 020968  $2,039.97 6/29/1997 Furniture Refresh GovDeals 

Cold Vacuum Press 026905  $2,864.95 6/12/2007 Obsolete E-Scrap
Ultrasound Transducer 020843  $1,040.00 2/19/1997 Obsolete E-Scrap

iMac 21.5" 029157  $1,149.00 12/9/2010 Obsolete E-Scrap
Optiplex 790 030084  $819.00 3/19/2012 Obsolete E-Scrap

E6520 029915  $1,132.94 12/11/2011 Obsolete E-Scrap
iMac 21.5" 029162  $1,149.00 12/9/2010 Obsolete E-Scrap

Mobile Traction Unit 020757  $1,892.00 3/7/1997 Furniture Refresh GovDeals 
Ultrasound Electric 

Stimulator 
020844  $2,430.00 2/19/1997 Obsolete E-Scrap

iMac 21.5" 029733  $1,307.00 4/11/2011 Obsolete E-Scrap
MacBook Air 13.3" Laptop 031625  $1,132.00 1/4/2015 Obsolete E-Scrap

Latitude 15 Laptop 031258  $1,101.33 4/28/2014 Obsolete E-Scrap
Latitude 15 Laptop 031726  $1,196.16 2/16/2015 Obsolete E-Scrap

MacBook Pro Laptop 031693  $1,899.00 2/16/2015 Obsolete E-Scrap
Microsoft Surface Pro 3 031968  $839.99 8/4/2015 Obsolete E-Scrap

iMac 27" 030323  $2,169.00 4/11/2012 Obsolete E-Scrap
iMac 21.5" 029743  $1,307.00 4/11/2011 Obsolete E-Scrap
iMac 21.5" 029166  $1,149.00 12/9/2010 Obsolete E-Scrap
iMac 21.5" 029734  $1,307.00 4/11/2011 Obsolete E-Scrap

OptiPlex 9020 Computer 030793  $1,066.58 7/29/2013 Obsolete E-Scrap
Latitude 15 Laptop 031716  $1,196.16 2/16/2015 Obsolete E-Scrap

iMac 27" 031939  $2,018.00 5/31/2015 Obsolete E-Scrap
Latitude 3470 Laptop 033222  $666.99 7/13/2017 Obsolete E-Scrap

Latitude E6540 Laptop 032205  $1,355.90 12/13/2015 Obsolete E-Scrap
Dell OptiPlex 5040 032645  $879.73 10/31/2016 Obsolete E-Scrap
Dell Latitude E5570 032470  $1,068.19 8/7/2016 Obsolete E-Scrap

iPad Air 2 032265  $519.99 3/8/2016 Obsolete E-Scrap
Latitude E5470 Laptop 032817  $1,063.38 1/18/2017 Obsolete E-Scrap
Latitude 3470 Laptop 032442  $884.24 7/17/2016 Obsolete E-Scrap

Latitude E6540 Laptop 032299  $1,168.70 4/10/2016 Obsolete E-Scrap

Proposer Date

Business Services Administrator Date 

Signature of Vice President, Finance & Administrative Services Date 

Nathan Wellman
Digitally signed by Nathan 

Wellman

Date: 2022.01.28 11:07:20 -05'00'

Rebecca Ferda
DN: cn=Rebecca Ferda, o=State College of 

Florida, Manatee-Sarasota, ou=Business 

Services, email=FerdaR@SCF.edu, c=US 

Date: 2022.02.01 20:38:40 -05'00'

Julie Jakway Digitally signed by Julie Jakway 
Date: 2022.02.02 08:43:15 -05'00'

Exhibit O

                                                                      76



Meeting of the  
DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA, MANATEE-SARASOTA 

February 22, 2022 
AGENDA ITEM: 

Contract Approval for the Batting Cage Roof Covers 

RECOMMENDATION: 

The College recommends approval by the Board of Trustees for the contract with 
Tandem Construction to provide and install the Batting Cage Roof Covers 

STAFF ANALYSIS: 

The Board previously approved this project, the early release of the pre-engineered metal 
buildings and the use of Construction Management as the project delivery method.  
Design was completed and bid documents prepared. Through the Consultant Competitive 
Negotiation Act process, Tandem Construction was selected for Construction 
Management Continuing Contract.    Tandem Construction advertised and obtained 
competitive bids per Florida Statute.  The cost of construction, totaling $394,226.63, 
including general conditions, subcontractor costs, overhead and profit have been 
evaluated by SCF College Staff and are found to be fair and reasonable.    This amount is 
also within the established project budget of $600,000.  Therefore, requesting Board 
approval to contract with Tandem Construction for $394,226.63. 

FISCAL IMPACT    __Yes_____ 

Funding Source:      CIF, Foundation, Athletics 
Will this action result in a Budget Amendment?   ___Yes____ 
If yes, indicate the dollar amount: $394,226.63 

REQUESTED BY:  Chris Wellman, AVP, Facilities Management 

FUNDING VERIFIED AND APPROVED BY: _Julie Jakway    __________________________ 
 Vice President, Finance and Administrative Services 

Exhibit P

                                                                      77



Meeting of the  
DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA, MANATEE-SARASOTA 

February 22, 2022 
AGENDA ITEM: 

Budget Increase Approval and Contract Approval for the Restroom Facility, Bradenton 
Sports Area. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

The College recommends approval by the Board of Trustees to increase the project 
budget and for the contract with Willis Smith Construction to provide and install the 
Restroom Facility, Bradenton Sports Area. 

STAFF ANALYSIS: 

The Board previously approved this project and the use of Construction Management as 
the project delivery method.  Design was completed and bid documents prepared. 
Through the Consultant Competitive Negotiation Act process, Willis Smith Construction 
was selected for Construction Management Continuing Contract.    Willis Smith 
Construction advertised and obtained competitive bids per Florida Statute.  The cost of 
construction, totaling $204,599, including general conditions, subcontractor costs, 
overhead and profit have been evaluated by SCF College Staff and are found to be fair 
and reasonable.    Therefore, requesting Board approval to contract with Willis Smith 
Construction for $204,599.   

The Project Budget is $198,613 and of that the Construction budget is $181,249.72.  
Requesting Board approval to increase the project budget by $23,350.28 from $198,613 
to $221,963.28.    There is adequate Collegiate School Fund Balance to cover the increase. 

FISCAL IMPACT    __Yes_____ 

Funding Source:      Collegiate School Sales Tax Grant, Collegiate School Fund Balance 
Will this action result in a Budget Amendment?   ___Yes____ 
If yes, indicate the dollar amount: $204,599 

REQUESTED BY:  Chris Wellman, AVP, Facilities Management 

FUNDING VERIFIED AND APPROVED BY: _Julie Jakway    __________________________ 
 Vice President, Finance and Administrative Services 

Exhibit Q

                                                                      78



Meeting of the  
DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA, MANATEE-SARASOTA 

February 22, 2022 
AGENDA ITEM: 

Budget Increase Approval and Contract Approval for the Venice Collegiate School 
Modular Relocation 

RECOMMENDATION: 

The College recommends approval by the Board of Trustees for the Budget Increase and 
contract with Willis Smith Construction for the Venice Collegiate School Modular 
Relocation 

STAFF ANALYSIS: 

The Board previously approved this project, the early release of the deck and ramps and 
the use of Construction Management as the project delivery method.  Design was 
completed and bid documents prepared. Through the Consultant Competitive 
Negotiation Act process, Willis Smith Construction was selected for Construction 
Management Continuing Contract.    Willis Smith Construction advertised and obtained 
competitive bids per Florida Statute.  The cost of construction, totaling $750,858, 
including general conditions, subcontractor costs, overhead and profit have been 
evaluated by SCF College Staff and are found to be fair and reasonable.    Therefore, 
requesting Board approval to contract with Willis Smith Construction for $750,858. 

As discussed at the January Board meeting, there is a budget issue with this project.  The 
Board approved a project budget of $900,000.  Of that, $526,916.63 was set aside for the 
construction.   However, for those reasons discussed at the prior Board meeting, the Willis 
Smith GMP is $750,858.    Requesting Board Approval to increase the budget by 
$223,941.37 for a total of 1,123,941.37.  There is adequate Auxiliary Funds to cover the 
increase, which will be refunded to the College as revenue permits. 

FISCAL IMPACT    __Yes_____ 

Funding Source:      Auxiliary Funds 
Will this action result in a Budget Amendment?   ___Yes____ 
If yes, indicate the dollar amount: $750,858 

REQUESTED BY:  Chris Wellman, AVP, Facilities Management 

FUNDING VERIFIED AND APPROVED BY: _Julie Jakway    __________________________ 
 Vice President, Finance and Administrative Services 

Exhibit R

                                                                      79



Meeting of the  
DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA, MANATEE-SARASOTA 

February 22, 2022 
AGENDA ITEM: 

Budget Increase and Contract Approval for the Fire Sprinklers & Stage Clouds, Neel 
Auditorium 

RECOMMENDATION: 

The College recommends approval by the Board of Trustees for the contract with Willis 
Smith to provide and install the Fire Sprinklers & Stage Clouds at Neel Auditorium 
including an increase in the Project Budget. 

STAFF ANALYSIS: 

The entire Building 11 including the Neel Auditorium currently has an advanced fire 
detection system.    The fire detection system ensures that building occupants are vacated 
well in advance of any fire hazards.   To compliment the Fire Detection System and as part 
of the Studio for the Performing Arts Project Development, SCF and the Fire Marshal 
agreed to install Fire Sprinklers in the East side of the Neel building.  Upon, engineering 
analysis, the fire sprinkler installation will occur in two phases.   Phase 1 will encompass 
all exit corridors and adjacent areas.  Phase 2 will install Fire Sprinklers within the seating 
area of the auditorium.  Phase 2 will occur at some point in the future when the entire 
auditorium HVAC and ceiling infrastructure is removed and reinstalled.   A performance-
based engineering analysis was performed and approved by the Fire Marshal.  The 
analysis determined fire sprinklers installed in the current auditorium configuration 
would be ineffective.     

The Board approved the use of Construction Management as the project delivery method.  
Design was completed and bid documents prepared. Through the Consultant Competitive 
Negotiation Act process, Willis Smith Construction was selected for Construction 
Management Continuing Contract.    Willis Smith Construction advertised and obtained 
competitive bids per Florida Statute.  The cost of the Phase 1 construction, totaling 
$1,171,883 including general conditions, subcontractor costs, overhead and profit has 
been evaluated by SCF College Staff and is found to be fair and reasonable.    Therefore, 
requesting Board approval to contract with Willis Smith Construction for $1,171,883. 

The Board previously approved this project as the Neel Auditorium Upgrades for 
$1,194,100.  The scope includes the Fire Sprinklers, Stage Cloud Replacement, Stage Lift 
Replacement and Stage Restroom Remodel.  The first two items are addressed in this 
Board Memo.  The Stage Lift and Stage Restrooms will be implemented next year, and the 
contract will be brought to the Board for approval at a future date.    The Fire Sprinklers 
and Stage Cloud construction budget is $444,562.  Based on Willis Smith’s GMP, 
requesting Board approval to increase the budget by $727,322 utilizing Fund Balance. 
There is adequate Fund Balance to cover the increase. 

FISCAL IMPACT    __Yes_____ 

Exhibit S

                                                                      80



Funding Source:      CIF, Fund Balance 
Will this action result in a Budget Amendment?   ___Yes____ 
If yes, indicate the dollar amount: $1,171,883 

REQUESTED BY:  Chris Wellman, AVP, Facilities Management 

FUNDING VERIFIED AND APPROVED BY: _Julie Jakway    __________________________ 
 Vice President, Finance and Administrative Services 

                                                                      81



 

                                                                      82


	BoardPacketCover
	January 25 2022
	Advisory Committee Meeting Minutes 1-25-22 (Q4-2021)
	CDR
	LLWD Classes - Spring 2022 (Revised Feb 2022)
	10 Jan Personnel Actions
	Grant No 22-01
	SCFCS DE
	SIP_2021-22_41-Manatee_2141-State_College_Of_Florida_Collegiate_School
	Table of Contents
	School Demographics
	Purpose and Outline of the SIP
	School Information
	Needs Assessment
	Planning for Improvement
	Positive Culture & Environment
	Budget to Support Goals
	Principal: Kelly Monod



	SIP_2021-22_58-Sarasota_0122-State_College_Of_Fla_Collegiate_School_Venice
	Table of Contents
	School Demographics
	Purpose and Outline of the SIP
	School Information
	Needs Assessment
	Planning for Improvement
	Positive Culture & Environment
	Budget to Support Goals
	Principal: Karen Peck



	1 FY22_06_Tab1a_Monthly Financial Status
	Julie Martin Jakway, Vice President
	The report for Two Year Programs presents the Budget and Year-To-Date Revenue and Expense for this fiscal year and last fiscal year as of December 31, 2021.
	In summary, with the year 50% complete:



	2 FY22_06_Tab1b_LL_Two Year Revenue and Expense
	3 FY22_06_Tab2a_UL_Two Year Revenue and Expense
	6 FY22_06_Tab4a_BA1_11000 BA Detail (Resolution 21) REVISED 2-1-22
	Report

	7 FY22_06_Tab6a_BA3_TWO BA Detail (Resolution 22)
	8 FY22_06_Tab8a_BA5_SEVEN BA Detail (Resolution 23)
	4 FY22_06_Tab3a_SCFCS_BC_Two Year Revenue and Expense REVISED 2-2-22
	TAB 1b

	5 FY22_06_Tab3d_SCFCS_VC_Two Year Revenue and Expense
	9 FY22_06_Tab11_Pell Grant info REVISED 2-2-22

	Text2: February 22, 2022


